

Aaron W. Warner papers 11519636

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 13, 2025. Description is written in: English.

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Table of Contents

Summary Information	2
Biographical / Historical	, 4
Summary	
Arrangement	, [
Administrative Information	. 5
Related Materials	. 6
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	. 7
Series I: Labor	. 7
Subseries I.1: Collective bargaining materials, 1960s (418)	7
Subseries I.2: Training, technology, social change (415)	7
Subseries I.3: Labor and politics (414)	
Subseries I,4: Welfare, State, MS materials (405)	11
Subseries I.5: Government industrial relations notes (417)	
Subseries I.6: Labor & Union Problems, 1940s-1960s (426)	13
Subseries I.7: Unemployment (433):	
Subseries I.8: Inflation (421)	17
Subseries I.9: Economics (400)	18
Subseries I.10: Economic policy (425)	19
Subseries I.11: American unions, American labor (423)	21
Subseries I.12: British labor: notes, materials, 1940s-1960s (435)	22
Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430)	23
SubseriesI.14: British Labor Party (427)	24
Subseries I.16: International labor (441)	27
Subseries I.17: International labor (416)	28
Subseries I.18: International labor relations materials (403)	30
Subseries I.19: International labor; notes, materials, 1940s-1960s (445)	31
Subseries I.20: International labor relations, unions, and politics (422)	31
Subseries I.22: Manuscripts, Writings; Maritime Administration Reports	33
Subseries I.23: Manuscripts, notes and materials (420):	33
Subseries I.24: TUC Workforce	35
Subseries I.25: Manuscripts, Writing	36
Subseries I.26: Manuscripts, Writing; Labor notes	38

Aaron W. Warner papers 11519636

Subseries I.27: (438)-Notes, Materials (438)	38
Series II: Career	39
Subseries II.1 Columbia University Career	39
Subseries II.2 Personal Career	51
Series III: The University Seminars	53
Subseries III.1: Conferences	53

Summary Information

Repository: Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Creator: Warner, Aaron W., 1908-

Title: Aaron W. Warner Papers

ID: 11519636

UA#0212 ID:

Date [inclusive]: 1936-2004

> **Physical** 22 linear feet 52 document boxes

Description:

Language of the

Material:

English.

Preferred Citation

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Aaron W. Warner Papers; Box and Folder; University Archives, Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Aaron W. Warner began his career as one of Felix Frankfirter's "bright young men" in the New Deal. At the age of 46, he began a more than half century affiliation with Columbia University; where he served as a professor of economics, dean of the School of General Studies during the 1970s and director of the University Seminars program. He died on August 25, 2000 at the age of 92.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Summary

The collected papers of Aaron W. Warner, former Director of the University Seminars, include his writings on domestic and foreign labor, course notes, and documents from his time at the University Seminars.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is arranged in three series and several subseries.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153

Fax Number: (212) 854-1365
rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu

URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

Revision Description

File created. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2015-07-21 2019-05-20

Restrictions on Access

This collection has no restrictions.

Restrictions on Access

This collection is located off-site. You will need to request this material at least three business days in advance to use the collection in the Rare Book and Manuscript Library reading room.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

Processing Information

Papers processed by Summer Hart.

Processing Information

Finding aid written by Summer Hart 2015.

Accrual

No additions expected

Related Materials

Related Collections:

University Seminars Records Columbia University Libraries.

Controlled Access Headings

- Collective bargaining
- Industrial relations
- Labor economics
- College teachers

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- Seminars
- Warner, Aaron W., 1908-
- Columbia University. University Seminars

Collection Inventory

ubseries I.1: Collective bargaining materials, 1	960s (418)	, 1960s
tle/Description	Instances	
Nationalized Industries Drafts :		
Drafts and notes on trade unions, nationalized industries, the T.U.C. (Preservation digitization)	box 1	folder 1
Collective Bargaining-Asia, Africa:		
Draft of a text/book section titled Collective Bargaining; marked in pencil: V, pp. 97-140	box 1	folder 2
Industrial Relations-Belgium, France, Italy, and Japan:		
Correspondence re: European Faculty Seminar (1955)	box 1	folder 3
Clippings	box 1	folder 3
Paper from IIRA First World Congress, Geneva, September 1967	box 1	folder 3
Report on a meeting of Trade Union Experts, "Labour Management Programme: Problems of Employment and Industrial Relations in the Public Sector," Paris, November 1971	box 1	folder 3
Papers from IIRA Fifth World Congress, Paris, September 1979	box 1	folder 3
Handwritten / typed notes	box 1	folder 3
Collective Bargaining Notes:		
Extensive publications, memoranda, ephemera, book reviews	box 1	folder 4
Materials related to the Kaiser Plan (1963-1965)	box 1	folder 4
Collective Bargaining Drafts:		
Drafts of text on Collective Bargaining; mostly handwritten on yellow lined paper	box 1	folder 5
Newspaper clipping: NY Times, October 31, 1966	box 1	folder 5

Title/Description	Instances	
Manpower as a Resource:		
Charts concerning persons engaged by Sector / Major Industry Group	box 2	folder 1
Photocopy selections from <i>Nation's Manpower Revolution</i>	box 2	folder 1
Draft article on the Development of Manpower Resources	box 2	folder 1
Bibliography: Handbook on Employment and Manpower Planning	box 2	folder 1
Handwritten notes	box 2	folder 1
Clippings	box 2	folder 1
Automation:		
Statement of International Longshoremen's Association "The Problem Arising out of Changes in Methods of Cargo Handling,", January 1959	box 2	folder 3
"Effects Upon Trade Unions of the Relative Decline in Blue Collar Employment"	box 2	folder 3
Program / agenda for Workshop Seminar on "The Report of the President's Commission on Automation"	box 2	folder 3
Memorandum re: Report of the National Commission on Technology, Automation & Economic Progress	box 2	folder 3
Materials from the Institute for Cybercultural Research	box 2	folder 3
Statement by the Automobile Manufacturers Association to the National Commission on Technology, Automation & Economic Progress (1965)	box 2	folder 3
Glossy booklet: Papers Presented by the US Department of Labor at the OECD North American Regional Conference on Manpower Implications of Automation (Dec 1964 published Sep 1965), 1964	box 2	folder 3
Report Seminar on Manpower Policy and Program: "Measurement of Technological Change," by Solomon Fabricant (July 1965)	box 2	folder 3
"Data for Measurement of Industrial Productivity in the United States," Leon Greenberg (March1964)	box 2	folder 3
Clippings from <i>The Nation</i> (1959) , <i>Business Week</i> (1957 1966) <i>The New York Times</i> (1966)	box 2	folder 3
Legal, Tech. and Social Change, MS, Notes:		
Bibliography "Nationalization, Codetermination & Industrial Democracy"	box 2	folder 3

Gordon C. Bjork, "Regional Adjustment to Economic Growth: The United States, 1880-1950" (preliminary draft)	box 2	folder 3
Minutes, RIIC Luncheon Seminar Series: Changes in Eastern Europe	box 2	folder 3
Minutes, Manpower & Social Affairs Committee, International Conference on Social Policies in the, 1980s	box 2	folder 3
Michael Stewart, "The distribution of income," from The Labour Government's Economic Record: 1964-1970 (photocopy)	box 2	folder 3
IRP Conference Paper: David Ellwood & Lawrence Summers, "Poverty in America: Is Welfare the Answer or the Problem?" (November 1984)	box 2	folder 3
"Unjust Dismissal Laws: some Cautionary Notes," Samuel Estreicher <i>Practitioner's Notebook</i>	box 2	folder 3
"Employee Rights and Management Decisionmaking: The Coming Era," Samuel Estreicher (paper)	box 2	folder 3
PMA-ILWU Agreement	box 2	folder 3
Progress Report of the Automation Committee, Chicago, 1961	box 2	folder 3
Memorandum of Agreement between the International Longshoremen's & Warehousemen's Union & Pacific Maritime Association (1960)	box 2	folder 3
Tentative outline for article on legal implications of social & technological change	box 2	folder 3
Extensive clippings, handwritten / typed notes	box 2	folder 3
Labor Mobility:		
Handwritten / typed notes, many regarding "Concept of the Labor Market"	box 2	folder 4
Subseries I.3: Labor and politics (414)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Textiles Committee:		
International Labour Organisation, Textiles Committee General Report	box 3	folder 1
Eighth Session, Geneva, 1968	box 3	folder 1
Textile Wages: An International Study, International Labour Office, Geneva, 1952	box 3	folder 1
Report of Joseph Krause, International Vice President United Textile Workers of America, AFL-CIO (no date)	box 3	folder 1
Warner Labor & Politics:		

Clippings, reading lists, handwritten / typed notes. "Selected Bibliography on Manpower & Employment" box 3 folder 2 US Dept of Labor, Manpower Administration, 1965 box 3 folder 2 Syllabi & Course Materials box 3 folder 2 Industrial Relations 18410 "Labor & Public Policy," box 3 folder 2 Economics G4453" Labor Problems," Warner, Fall, 1965 box 3 folder 2 Economics G4455x, "Labor Legislation & Public Policy," box 3 folder 2 Economics G4455x, "Labor Legislation & Public Policy," box 3 folder 2 Economics G4455x, "Labor Legislation & Public Policy," box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1974 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 box 3 folder 3 Industrial Relations 101, Summer, 1959 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y box 3 folder 4 Barry, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Barry, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Barry, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Barry, Workshop Problems box 3 folder 4 Barry, Workshop Problems box 3 folder 4 Barry, Workshop Problems box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Barry			
US Dept of Labor, Manpower Administration, 1965 box 3 folder 2 Syllabi & Course Materials box 3 folder 2 Industrial Relations B8410 "Labor & Public Policy," box 3 folder 2 Professor James Kuhn, Fall, 1965 box 3 folder 2 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Warner, Fall, 1965 box 3 folder 2 Economics G4455x, "Labor Legislation & Public Policy," box 3 folder 2 Warner, Fall, 1966 Courses: Syllabi & Course Materials box 3 folder 3 Economics W4453x, Fall, 1974 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 box 3 folder 3 Industrial Relations 101, Summer, 1959 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoog (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, & folder 5	Clippings, reading lists, handwritten / typed notes.	box 3	folder 2
Syllabi & Course Materials box 3 folder 2	"Selected Bibliography on Manpower & Employment"	box 3	folder 2
Industrial Relations B8410 "Labor & Public Policy," Professor James Kuhn, Fall, 1965 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Warner, Fall, 1965 Economics G4455x, "Labor Legislation & Public Policy," Warner, Fall, 1966 Courses: Syllabi & Course Materials Economics W4453x, Fall, 1974 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Spring, 1964 Economics G4453" Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 Economics G4453, "Industrial Relations," Spring, 1964 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1973 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1973 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1975 Economics G4453x, Fall	US Dept of Labor, Manpower Administration, 1965	box 3	folder 2
Professor James Kuhn, Fall, 1965 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Warner, Fall, 1965 box 3 folder 2 Economics G4455x, "Labor Legislation & Public Policy," box 3 folder 2 Warner, Fall, 1966 Courses: Syllabi & Course Materials box 3 folder 3 Economics W4453x, Fall, 1974 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 box 3 folder 3 Industrial Relations 101, Summer, 1959 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453" Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453" Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Box 3 folder 5 The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, & box 3 folder 5 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, & box 3 folder 5	Syllabi & Course Materials	box 3	folder 2
Economics G4455x, "Labor Legislation & Public Policy," Warner, Fall, 1966 Courses: Syllabi & Course Materials box 3 folder 3 Economics W4453x, Fall, 1974 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 box 3 folder 3 Industrial Relations 101, Summer, 1959 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453" Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas MeGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, & box 3 folder 5	•	box 3	folder 2
Warner, Fall, 1966 Courses: Syllabi & Course Materials box 3 folder 3 Economics W4453x, Fall, 1974 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 box 3 folder 3 Industrial Relations 101, Summer, 1959 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453" Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Warner, Fall, 1965	box 3	folder 2
Economics W4453x, Fall, 1974 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 box 3 folder 3 Industrial Relations 101, Summer, 1959 box 3 folder 3 G.S. Economics 171 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	·	box 3	folder 2
Economics W4453x, Fall, 1974 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 box 3 folder 3 Industrial Relations 101, Summer, 1959 box 3 folder 3 G.S. Economics 171 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Box 3 folder 4 Box 3 folder 4 Box 3 folder 4 Folder 6 Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Courses:		
Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971 box 3 folder 3 Industrial Relations 101, Summer, 1959 box 3 folder 3 G.S. Economics 171 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Syllabi & Course Materials	box 3	folder 3
Industrial Relations 101, Summer, 1959 box 3 folder 3 G.S. Economics 171 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Economics W4453x, Fall, 1974	box 3	folder 3
Economics 171 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Economics G4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971	box 3	folder 3
Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964 box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453y box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Industrial Relations 101, Summer, 1959	box 3	folder 3
Economics G4453y box 3 folder 3 Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	G.S. Economics 171	box 3	folder 3
Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972 box 3 folder 3 Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964	box 3	folder 3
Warner, Workshop Problems: Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Economics G4453y	box 3	folder 3
Clippings, 1950s-1990s box 3 folder 4 Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Economics G4453x, Fall, 1972	box 3	folder 3
Handwritten / typed notes box 3 folder 4 Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Warner, Workshop Problems:		
Bibliography box 3 folder 4 Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Clippings, 1950s-1990s	box 3	folder 4
Role of Education in the Creation of a Modern National Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & box 3 folder 5 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Handwritten / typed notes	box 3	folder 4
Economy (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V. Y. Komarov and V. A. Chebotaryov, 1967. Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective box 3 folder 5 Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & box 3 folder 5 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Bibliography	box 3	folder 4
The OECD Observer, September 1978 box 3 folder 5 American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective box 3 folder 5 Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & box 3 folder 5 directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	<i>Economy</i> (Experience of the Soviet Central Asian Republics and the Peoples of the Extreme North), by V.	box 3	folder 4
American Labor: From Conspiracy to Collective box 3 folder 5 Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & box 3 folder 5 directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	Warner, Bargaining, AAUP, 1970s		
Bargaining catalogue, 1970s International Industrial Relations Association, bulletin & box 3 folder 5 directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching box 3 folder 5 arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	The OECD Observer, September 1978	box 3	folder 5
directory, 1986 1988, 1986, 1988 Correspondence with Hilliard A. Gardiner (re: teaching box 3 folder 5 arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 3	folder 5
arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	box 3	folder 5
	arbitration, 1975); Thomas McGoey (1970s); Thomas Lennon, Alfred B. Manduley, Brother Gregory Nugent, &	box 3	folder 5

Pamphlets, clippings, publications concerning collective bargaining	box 3	folder 5	
Proceedings of Manhattan College NLRB case	box 3	folder 5	
Notes/memorandum concerning Healy's <i>Creative</i> Collective Bargaining	box 3	folder 5	
Conference proceedings "Conference on Research and Technical Education," U Wisconsin Madison, June 1966	box 3	folder 5	
Subseries I,4: Welfare, State, MS materials (405))		
Title/Description	Instances		
MS, Nature of Economics:			
Primarily handwritten notes; some chapter outlines.	box 4	folder 1	
Sources, Vocational Education:			
Meetings/minutes from the Manpower Policy Committee (Executive Office of the President: Office of Defense Mobilization), 1954	box 4	folder 2	
Memoranda/minutes from the National Manpower Council (labeled NMC) 1953 1954, 1953, 1954	box 4	folder 2	
Welfare State: MS, Materials, 1979			
Pgs. 7-16 & 39-75 (+ footnotes, bibliography) of an undated manuscript, undated	box 4	folder 3	
Example sections: Britain, Wester Germany, The Growth of Working Class Power, Sweden	box 4	folder 3	
Related notes, materials, majority regarding Sweden; includes newsletters from the Swedish Consulate General (1979)	box 4	folder 3	
Textbook, Intro to Economics, 1960			
Correspondence with Harcourt, Brace and Company concerning Warner and Fuchs' Concepts and Cases in Economic Analysis includes critiques and letter concerning ultimate termination of contract	box 4	folder 4	
Labor Manuscript, 1960s-Chapter II:			
Functions of the Trade Union	box 4	folder 5	
Labor Manuscript, 1960s-Chapter III:			
Scope and Development of Collective Bargaining	box 4	folder 6	
Labor Manuscript, 1960s-Chapter IV:			
1. Attitudes towards work;	box 4	folder 7	
2. Unions' influence on attitudes towards work;	box 4	folder 7	

3. Job security	box 4	folder 7
Labor Manuscript, 1960s-Chapter V:		
1. Cooperation;	box 4	folder 8
2. Conflicting goals	box 4	folder 8
Labor Manuscript, 1960s-Chapter VI:		
1. Union Security;	box 4	folder 9
2. Welfare	box 4	folder 9
Labor Manuscript, 1960s-Chapter VII:		
Strikes and performance[?] interest	box 4	folder 10
Labor Manuscript, 1960s-Chapter VIII:		
New Patterns in Union Behavior	box 4	folder 11
Labor Manuscript, 1960s-Chapter IX:		
Can Labor Achieve Its Goals Through Collective Bargaining	box 4	folder 12
Labor Manuscript, 1960s-Chapters V-VII, Complete Draft:		
Expanding Knowledge and Current Gaps	box 4	folder 13
Methodological Problems	box 4	folder 13
Prospects for the Future	box 4	folder 13
Subseries I.5: Government industrial relations n	otes (417)	
Title/Description	Instances	
Government in Industrial Relations Notes:		
Summary Report and Conclusion of IUD Seminar: "Collective Bargaining Problems of Professional and Technical Workers in Industry," Harvard University, January 1960	box 5	folder 1
Gus Tyler, "A New Philosophy for Labor," a <i>The Fund for the Republic</i> mailing	box 5	folder 1
Photocopies, selections from <i>The Journal of Industrial Relations</i>	box 5	folder 1
Solomon Barkin, "Troubled Worker Militancy" (1983)	box 5	folder 1
"Proposed British Charter of Industrial Relations and Recommendations as to the Organizational Machinery Required to Apply It"	box 5	folder 1
Address by Arthur J. Goldberg, at Roosevelt University (1960)	box 5	folder 1

Summaries of papers given at IIRA First World Congress, Geneva, September 1967	box 5	folder 1
Assar Lindbeck, "US as an Underdeveloped Country" (1969)	box 5	folder 1
"Significance of Employee Involvement Programs"	box 5	folder 1
"The Role of Government"	box 5	folder 1
Handwritten / typed notes	box 5	folder 1
Syllabus / Reading List	box 5	folder 1
G.S. Economics 171	box 5	folder 1
Collective Bargaining Notes:		
Engineering & Allied Employers' National Federation Looking at Industrial Relations	box 5	folder 2
Bibliography: "Public Documents"	box 5	folder 2
"Chapter V: Recent Developments"	box 5	folder 2
Handwritten / typed notes	box 5	folder 2
Trade Union Notes, Articles:		
S. Muthuchidambaram, "Democracy as a Goal of Union Organization: An Interpretation of the U.S. Experience"	box 5	folder 3
Bibliography: "Iron Curtain Countries and Russia"	box 5	folder 3
"III. Africa" (photocopy)	box 5	folder 3
"Interpretations of Trade Union Objectives"	box 5	folder 3
"The Logic of Industrial Relations: Some Hypotheses"	box 5	folder 3
Clippings	box 5	folder 3
Handwritten / typed notes	box 5	folder 3
Subseries I.6: Labor & Union Problems, 1940s-1	960s (426),	1940s-1960s
Title/Description	Instances	
Speeches, 1940s		
Handwritten drafts of speeches	box 6	folder 1
Labor Policy, 1940s-1950s (Preservation digitization):		
Research notes and drafts of papers related to labor policy	box 6	folder 2
Report on British Labor Policy	box 6	folder 2
Papers by colleagues on the topic of labor policy	box 6	folder 2

Report from Overseas Press Services: Labour News from Britain, 1948	box 6	folder 2
Reports published by the Committee for economic Development	box 6	folder 2
Issues of Economic Intelligence Monthly, 1955-1956	box 6	folder 2
MSS, 1940s (Preservation digitization):, 1940s		
Typewritten outline with section headings	box 6	folder 3
Handwritten preparatory notes integrated into outline	box 6	folder 3
Notes on an envelope labeled "Sat. 2 Valerie"	box 6	folder 3
Official Report of the Parliamentary Debates, House of Commons, April 7, 1949	box 6	folder 3
Productivity and Wages MS (Preservation digitization)		
Notes and outlines on the topic of production, productivity, and wages	box 6	folder 4
Research materials: notes on articles; newspaper and magazine clippings (many clippings are stapled or glued to sheets of note paper)	box 6	folder 4
International Union Problems, 1950-1970		
Notes and outlines on the topic of trade unions	box 6	folder 5
Research materials: notes on articles; copies of articles; newspaper and magazine clippings	box 6	folder 5
Labor Problems, 1946-1970		
Notes and outlines on the topic of Labor problems: collective bargaining, wages bargaining, labor legislation, etc.	box 6	folder 6
Bibliography published by Princeton University	box 6	folder 6
Subseries I.7: Unemployment (433):		
Title/Description	Instances	
Unemployment materials, Lampman:		
Papers by Robert J. Lampman, Prof. of Economics, University of Wisconsin:	box 7	folder 1
"Prognosis for Poverty,", 1964	box 7	folder 1
"Population Change and Poverty-Reduction, 1947-1975", 1965	box 7	folder 1
"Income Distribution and Poverty,", 1965	box 7	folder 1
"A Fragment on Poverty,", 1964	box 7	folder 1
"Ends and Means in the War on Poverty" 1965		

	box 7	folder 1
Paper by Robert J. Myers, "Lights and Shadows in the Employment Picture,", 1962	box 7	folder 1
Paper by Avram Kisselgoff and Lawrence R. Klein, "The Problem of Poverty,", 1964	box 7	folder 1
Full Employment:		
Papers by Sumner M. Rosen:	box 7	folder 2
"Organizing for Full Employment,", 1994	box 7	folder 2
"Prospects for Unions,", 1993	box 7	folder 2
Clippings and bibliographies, sources on employment and labor	box 7	folder 2
Minutes and AW's handwritten notes on the University Seminar on Labor; seminar presentation on the issue of labor in the Presidential Election of, 1988	box 7	folder 2
Paper by Laurence C. Hunter, "The End of Full Employment?", 1979	box 7	folder 2
Newsletter of the European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions, 1993	box 7	folder 2
Paper by Sheila D. Collins et. al., "Jobs for all in a nation that works; A plan for the economic and social revitalization of America,", 1993	box 7	folder 2
Correspondence	box 7	folder 2
Article by William Vickrey, "Today's Task for Economists," <i>Challenge</i> (March-April 1993), pp. 4-14	box 7	folder 2
Paper by William Vickrey, "Controlling Inflation through Marketable Gross Markup Rights,", December 1993	box 7	folder 2
Program for award ceremony for William Vickrey, accepting the Frank E. Seidman Distinguished Award in Political Economy, September 1992	box 7	folder 2
Paper by Solomon B. Levine, "Changing Strategies of Unions and Management: Evaluation of Four Industrialized Countries,", 1979	box 7	folder 2
Materials and Notes, 1990s		
AW's handwritten notes and clippings on the topic of employment and international industrial relations, c., 1993	box 7	folder 3
Paper by Helen Ginsburg, "Jobs for All: Values, COncepts and Policies in the United States, Germany, and Sweden,", 1993	box 7	folder 3
Newsletter of the Levy Institute of Economics at Bard College, February1996	box 7	folder 3

Press Releases distributed by Fred Knubel, CU Office of Public Information, 1991	box 7	folder 3
Paper published by the Labor Relations and Research Center at UMass Amherst, "The Flexibility Debate in Western Europe: the Current Drive to Restore Management's Rights Over Personnel and Wages," 1987 personal note with "season's greetings" stuck inside cover, to AW from "Sal B.", 1987	box 7	folder 3
Lists of selected references compiled by the Industrial Relations Section at Princeton, 1983-86	box 7	folder 3
Unemployment MS:		
Handwritten and typed notes and drafts for manuscript on unemployment; section headings include: "Chronic Unemployment," "Manpower Policy," "Structural Problems"	box 7	folder 4
Paper by John Eatwell, "Disguised Unemployment: The G7 Experience,", 1995	box 7	folder 4
Handout with tables for the Full Employment Seminar	box 7	folder 4
Newsletters on the topic of employment, mid-1990s	box 7	folder 4
Magazine clippings	box 7	folder 4
Unemployment:		
AW handwritten and typed notes on: Unemployment, National Income Accounts, Inflation, Growth, "Question of Union Influence on Wages"	box 7	folder 5
Pamphlet published by the US Chamber of Commerce, "Steadier Jobs: An Action Program for Management,", 1954	box 7	folder 5
Summary for Economic Forum Release, the Conference Board, 1974	box 7	folder 5
Copies of papers on unionism, wages, and unemployment	box 7	folder 5
Derek Robinson, "Report on Industrial Relations Aspects of Incomes Policy,", 1970	box 7	folder 5
Long Term Unemployment:		
Notes typed and handwritten on half-sheets of paper	box 7	folder 6
Paper by Harold Demsetz, "Structural Unemployment: A Reconsideration of the Evidence and the Theory," [date?]	box 7	folder 6
Preliminary draft of paper by [Aaron Warner?], "Wage Expectations of the Long-Term Unemployed," Labor Seminar February8, [year?]	box 7	folder 6

le/Description	Instances	
Policy, Inflation:		
White House Statement, Anne Wheaton, April 1960	box 8	folder 1
Extensive clippings	box 8	folder 1
Jules Backman, Address on Industrial Relations, "Labor Gains, Productivity and Inflation" (1957)	box 8	folder 1
A Statement by the Program Committee of the Committee for Economic Development, "Anti-Recession Policy for 1958"	box 8	folder 1
Wages vs Inflation, Sources:		
Lars Jacobsson & Assar Lindbeck, "Labor Market Conditions, Wages & Inflation Swedish Experience 1955-67" (1968)	box 8	folder 2
William G. Bowen, "'Cost Inflation' Versus 'Demand Inflation': A Useful Distinction?"	box 8	folder 2
Abraham L. Gitlow, "The National Wage Policy: Antecedents & Application"	box 8	folder 2
Federation of British Industries, "The search for a national incomes policy"	box 8	folder 2
George H. Hildebrand, "Wage Policy & Business Activity"	box 8	folder 2
Relations News Letters	box 8	folder 2
Minutes of the Seminar on Labor (October 1966)	box 8	folder 2
Wages, 1970s		
Photocopies (excerpts from The Jekyll & Hyde Years)	box 8	folder 3
Handwritten student papers	box 8	folder 3
Clippings	box 8	folder 3
Handwritten / typed notes	box 8	folder 3
Inflation vs. Wages:		
"Unions and Inflation"	box 8	folder 4
Clippings	box 8	folder 4
Handwritten / typed notes	box 8	folder 4
Inflation MS:		
Handwritten / typed notes	box 8	folder 5
Philip Ross, "Labor Market Behavior and the Relationship between Unemployment and Wages"	box 8	folder 5

"Unions & Inflation"	box 8	folder 5
David Schwartzman, "Wage Changes Among Industries 1947-1960"	box 8	folder 5
Subseries I.9: Economics (400)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Labor Economics Resources:		
Conference reports: Collective Bargaining for Professional and Technical Employees, Univ. of Illinois, May 20-21, 1965 The 9th Ordinary Federal Congress of the German Trade Union Federation (DGB), June 25- July 1, 1972 West Berlin, May 20-21, 1965, June 25- July 1, 1972	box 9	folder 1
Industrial Relations Research Association texts	box 9	folder 1
Industrial and Labor Relations Review texts	box 9	folder 1
Draft of "Probationary Employment Objectives and Effectiveness" by Arye Globerson, Tel Aviv University, January 1968	box 9	folder 1
Industrial and Labor Review, Cumulative Index, Volumes 14-20, 1960-1967	box 9	folder 1
Industrial and Labor Relations Bibliography prepared by Grace Horton (York Library, Cornell)	box 9	folder 1
Labor Economics MS:		
Report "Workmen's Compensation Program in the State of New Jersey,", December 1962	box 9	folder 2
Correspondence, late, 1960s	box 9	folder 2
Magazine clippings, primarily from <i>The Economist</i> , 1968	box 9	folder 2
Handwritten and typed notes on labor economics	box 9	folder 2
Paper by Leo Wolman titled "Wages since 1914" presented, December 1953	box 9	folder 2
Labor Economics:		
Primarily lists of resources, whether personal handwritten/typed notes (many on international conditions: Belgium, Holland, Scandinavia, Asia) or from syllabi:	box 9	folder 3
Mincer's Econ174, "Labor Economics," Fall, 1960	box 9	folder 3
Meyers' W3411X, "Labor Economics," Fall, 1971	box 9	folder 3
Magnusen's CLR B8409 "Collective Bargaining," Autumn, 1972	box 9	folder 3

Chandler's B8405 "Comparative Industrial Relations," Spring, 1973	box 9	folder 3
Savas' B9455 "Corporate & Labor Relations," Spring, 1973	box 9	folder 3
Kuhn's CLR P8409 "Collective Bargaining," Autumn, 1973	box 9	folder 3
Related paperwork concerns Warner's own course:	box 9	folder 3
Eco 4453x, "Industrial Relations," Fall, 1971	box 9	folder 3
Labor Economics Course, Fall, 1962-1963		
Materials related to Economics 3541X "Economics of Labor": outlines, syllabi, handwritten and typewritten notes, midterm exam, papers	box 9	folder 4
Syllabus for Professor Morewedge's Economics 113, "Labor Economics" (Long Island University, Fall 1962)	box 9	folder 4
Syllabus for Professor W.G. Bowen's course "Economics of Labor" in Spring, 1964	box 9	folder 4
Knopf, Labor Economics Textbook, 1963		
Contract w/ Knopf	box 9	folder 5
Correspondence w/ Joseph G. Sutton, Joseph C. Lesser, Clifford Mortimer Crist, & Alfred A. Knopf	box 9	folder 5
Hofstra U. Symposium on Worker-Management Relations, 1991-1992		
Papers from symposium "New Directions in Worker- Management Relations: Soviet United States Perspectives," organized by Hofstra University and held in Moscow, USSR, June 2-8, 1991 and March12-15, 1992, June 2-8, 1991, March12-15, 1992	box 9	folder 6
Programs for this symposium, 1991 and 1992, 1991, 1992	box 9	folder 6
Subseries I.10: Economic policy (425)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Economic Planning:		
Draft of a section of text headed "c) Planning Machinery"	box 10	folder 1
Handwritten notes on articles in the Economist and New	box 10	folder 1
Statesman		

1 1		
Report on the Business Outlook supplement, January 7, 1954 "Economists Gather, Size up the Business Outlook", January 7, 1954	box 10.2	
Clippings from the Economist and New York Times	box 10.2	
Notes on articles	box 10.2	
Report from the U.S. Dept. of Labor: "BLS Statistical Series,", January 1958	box 10.2	
Small notes from students describing their future plans in the field of economics	box 10.2	
Printed statements, in brochure form, by Harlow H. Curtice (President, GM) and Roger M. Blough (Chairman of the Board, United States Steel Corporation)	box 10.2	
Fiscal Policy:		
Magazine clippings: Business Week (1961)	box 10	folder 3
Notes on the topic of fiscal policy, hand-and typewritten	box 10	folder 3
National Association of Manufacturers report on "A Tax Climate for Economic Growth"	box 10	folder 3
Photocopied article on "Trades Union Congress" (unknown publication, 8/24/57)	box 10	folder 3
Newspaper clippings from <i>The NY Times, The NY Times Magazine</i> and <i>The Economist</i> , 1979-1981	box 10	folder 3
Deficit, 1980s		
Typed outline for text, headed "The Deficit"; possibly for a course or textbook	box 10	folder 4
Handwritten notes	box 10	folder 4
Newspaper clippings related to the deficit and federal budget under the Reagan administration	box 10	folder 4
Wages Policy Course:		
Outline for Aaron Warner's course Economics G4492 Part II. Wage Determination and Wages Policy	box 10	folder 5
Drafts of course outline and lectures	box 10	folder 5
Lecture notes	box 10	folder 5
Notes on "Wages Policy (Differentials)"	box 10	folder 5
Notes on students' performance and grades	box 10	folder 5
Students' assignments	box 10	folder 5
Periodical mailed to A.W. from Belgium (May 1964)-never opened	box 10	folder 5

box 10	folder 5	
box 10	folder 6	
box 10	folder 7	
or (423)		
Instances		
box 11	folder 1	
box 11	folder 2	
box 11	folder 2	
box 11	folder 2	
box 11	folder 3	
box 11	folder 3	
	box 10 box 10 box 10 box 10 box 10 box 10 box 10 box 10 cor (423) Instances	box 10 folder 6 box 10 folder 7 box 10 folder 7 box 10 folder 7 cor (423) Instances

Aaron w. Warner pape	18 11319030	
U.S. Unions Organization:		
Handwritten and typed notes / drafts on labor unions in the U.S.	box 11	folder 4
Photocopied articles on labor unions and union history in the U.S.	box 11	folder 4
Subseries I.12: British labor: notes, materials, 1	940s-1960s	(435), 1940s-1960s
itle/Description	Instances	
British Labor, MS:		
Published paper by AW, "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain"	box 12	folder 1
Chapter MS [from unknown book/project], "Chapter II. T.U.C. Program"	box 12	folder 1
British Railroad Pay, Materials, 1950s		
MS of "Application for a substantial increase in salaries and wages; N.U.R. statement to the railway staff national tribunal," March17, 1958 77 pages bound with string, March17, 1958	box 12	folder 2
Chapter MS [from unknown book/project], "Chapter 2 Financial Position"	box 12	folder 2
Tables/data about railways in Britain	box 12	folder 2
Published papers "Railway Staff National Tribunal," Decisions 15-20, 1953-1957	box 12	folder 2
British Labor Under Socialism, MS:		
MS and notes for text by Aaron Warner on British labor (Preservation digitization)	box 12	folder 3
British Labor:		
Materials related to AW's book on the nationalization of British industry:	box 12	folder 4
AW handwritten notes	box 12	folder 4
Section drafts on: "Wages Councils Acts 1945-8," "Intervention by the state," "statutory wage regulation"	box 12	folder 4
Research materials	box 12	folder 4
British Nationalization:		
Minutes of the Economic Committee, January 13, 1954 Trades Union Congress, "Development Councils: General Review", January 13, 1954	box 12	folder 5
Materials related to Aaron Warner's book on the	box 12	folder 5

nationalization of British industry:

Section drafts on: "Development Councils," "The Working Parties," "Industrial Organization and Development Act," "Inferences to be drawn re Development Act," "Inferences to be drawn re Development Councils," "Istablishment of Development Councils," "Implementation of the Working Party Reports," "Experience with Development Councils" British Labor in Socialized Industries, 1950s Further materials related to Aaron Warner's book on the nationalization of British industry: Research notes and materials Drafts of sections with handwritten comments/edits Dox 12 folder 6 Sections on: "Post-Office Workers," "Workers' Representation on the Public Boards," "Survival of Syndicalism" Paper by George B. Baldwin, "Nationalization in Britain: A Sobering Decade," The Annals, 1957 British Government and Industry, MS: MS of "Chapter 6. Consultative Arrangements Between Government and Industry" Sections titled: a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism box 12 folder 7 b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3			
Further materials related to Aaron Warner's book on the nationalization of British industry: Research notes and materials Drafts of sections with handwritten comments/edits Drafts of sections with handwritten comments/edits Sections on: "Post-Office Workers," "Workers' Representation on the Public Boards," "Survival of Syndicalism" Paper by George B. Baldwin, "Nationalization in Britain: A Sobering Decade," The Annals, 1957 British Government and Industry, MS: MS of "Chapter 6. Consultative Arrangements Between Government and Industry" Sections titled: a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism box 12 folder 7 b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	Working Parties," "Industrial Organization and Development Act," "Inferences to be drawn re Development Councils," "Establishment of Development Councils," "Implementation of the Working Party	box 12	folder 5
Research notes and materials box 12 folder 6 Drafts of sections with handwritten comments/edits box 12 folder 6 Sections on: "Post-Office Workers," "Workers' Representation on the Public Boards," "Survival of Syndicalism" Paper by George B. Baldwin, "Nationalization in Britain: A Sobering Decade," The Annals, 1957 British Government and Industry, MS: MS of "Chapter 6. Consultative Arrangements Between Government and Industry" Sections titled: box 12 folder 7 a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism box 12 folder 7 b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime box 12 folder 7 c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description Instances British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 1 box 13 folder 2 box 13 folder 2 Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	British Labor in Socialized Industries, 1950s		
Drafts of sections with handwritten comments/edits box 12 folder 6 Sections on: "Post-Office Workers," "Workers' Representation on the Public Boards," "Survival of Syndicalism" Paper by George B. Baldwin, "Nationalization in Britain: A Sobering Decade," The Annals, 1957 British Government and Industry, MS: MS of "Chapter 6. Consultative Arrangements Between Government and Industry" Sections titled: box 12 folder 7 a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism box 12 folder 7 b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime box 12 folder 7 c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description Instances British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 1 box 13 folder 2 Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3		box 12	folder 6
Sections on: "Post-Office Workers," "Workers' Representation on the Public Boards," "Survival of Syndicalism" Paper by George B. Baldwin, "Nationalization in Britain: A Sobering Decade," The Annals, 1957 British Government and Industry, MS: MS of "Chapter 6. Consultative Arrangements Between Government and Industry" Sections titled: box 12 folder 7 a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism box 12 folder 7 b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime box 12 folder 7 c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description Instances British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	Research notes and materials	box 12	folder 6
Representation on the Public Boards," "Survival of Syndicalism" Paper by George B. Baldwin, "Nationalization in Britain: A Sobering Decade," <i>The Annals</i> , 1957 British Government and Industry, MS: MS of "Chapter 6. Consultative Arrangements Between Government and Industry" Sections titled: box 12 folder 7 a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism box 12 folder 7 b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime box 12 folder 7 c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description Instances British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 1 box 13 folder 2 British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 2 British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 2 British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 2 British Unions: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in box 13 folder 3 Folder 3 Folder 3	Drafts of sections with handwritten comments/edits	box 12	folder 6
British Government and Industry, MS: MS of "Chapter 6. Consultative Arrangements Between Government and Industry" Sections titled: box 12 folder 7 a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism box 12 folder 7 b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime box 12 folder 7 c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description Instances British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	Representation on the Public Boards," "Survival of	box 12	folder 6
MS of "Chapter 6. Consultative Arrangements Between Government and Industry" Sections titled: box 12 folder 7 a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism box 12 folder 7 b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime box 12 folder 7 c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description Instances British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	- •	box 12	folder 6
Government and Industry" Sections titled: box 12 folder 7 a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism box 12 folder 7 b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime box 12 folder 7 c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description Instances British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 2 Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	British Government and Industry, MS:		
a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism box 12 folder 7 b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime box 12 folder 7 c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description Instances British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 1 Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 2 British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 2 British Labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	-	box 12	folder 7
b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description Instances British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 1 Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 2 British Unions: Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	Sections titled:	box 12	folder 7
c) Post-War Developments box 12 folder 7 Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	a) The Functional Role of Trade Unionism	box 12	folder 7
Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430) Title/Description British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	b) Consultative Arrangements during Wartime	box 12	folder 7
British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	c) Post-War Developments	box 12	folder 7
British Unions, 1950s Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	Subseries I.13: British unions, British labor (430))	
Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 1 British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 2 Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	Title/Description	Instances	
book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s British Unions: Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 2 book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	British Unions, 1950s		
Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of box 13 folder 2 Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3		box 13	folder 1
book on labor in Britain in the, 1940s Memoranda to students majoring in Economics at Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	British Unions:		
Columbia University School of General Studies, c., 1950 British Labor: Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	• • • •	box 13	folder 2
Copy of Aaron Warner's paper "The Role of the Union in box 13 folder 3 the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3		box 13	folder 2
the Shop in Britain" Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel box 13 folder 3	British Labor:		
		box 13	folder 3
Management, London, June 1960	Report on conference held by the Institute of Personnel Management, London, June 1960	box 13	folder 3

Autograph and typewritten manuscripts: sections of book on labor in Britain in the 1940s section on strikes in British industry, 1940s	box 13	folder 3
Newspaper clippings, mid-1950s	box 13	folder 3
British Balance of Payments:		
Typewritten MS on the "Persistence of the Dollar Gap" in the late, 1940s	box 13	folder 4
British Unions Interview, MS:		
Transcripts of union meetings and interviews with figures involved in labor unions in London (union secretaries, directors of research)	box 13	folder 5
Autograph and typewritten research notes on trade unions	box 13	folder 5
Official record of students' final grades for Industrial Relations, Spring, 1977	box 13	folder 5
British Labor MS:		
Student information sheets from Aaron Warner's economics courses	box 13	folder 6
Autograph and typewritten drafts and outlines of book on British labor	box 13	folder 6
SubseriesI.14: British Labor Party (427)	,	
Title/Description	Instances	
<u> </u>	Instances	
Title/Description	Instances box 14	folder 1
Fitle/Description British Labor Policy: Handwritten notes on the topic of labor policy in Great		folder 1
British Labor Policy: Handwritten notes on the topic of labor policy in Great Britain Magazine clippings: Business Week, The Economist and	box 14	
Fitle/Description British Labor Policy: Handwritten notes on the topic of labor policy in Great Britain Magazine clippings: Business Week, The Economist and other publications, c., 1960	box 14 box 14	folder 1
British Labor Policy: Handwritten notes on the topic of labor policy in Great Britain Magazine clippings: Business Week, The Economist and other publications, c., 1960 Typewritten drafts: "The relations with the labor policy" Photocopies of essays from the book The Labour	box 14 box 14 box 14	folder 1
British Labor Policy: Handwritten notes on the topic of labor policy in Great Britain Magazine clippings: Business Week, The Economist and other publications, c., 1960 Typewritten drafts: "The relations with the labor policy" Photocopies of essays from the book The Labour Government's Economic Record, 1964-1970 Newspaper clippings from the New York Times: "Labor's Pains in Britain"; "Labor Party Rebels Officially Form	box 14 box 14 box 14 box 14	folder 1 folder 1
British Labor Policy: Handwritten notes on the topic of labor policy in Great Britain Magazine clippings: Business Week, The Economist and other publications, c., 1960 Typewritten drafts: "The relations with the labor policy" Photocopies of essays from the book The Labour Government's Economic Record, 1964-1970 Newspaper clippings from the New York Times: "Labor's Pains in Britain"; "Labor Party Rebels Officially Form Social Democratic Party in Britain"	box 14 box 14 box 14 box 14	folder 1 folder 1
British Labor Policy: Handwritten notes on the topic of labor policy in Great Britain Magazine clippings: Business Week, The Economist and other publications, c., 1960 Typewritten drafts: "The relations with the labor policy" Photocopies of essays from the book The Labour Government's Economic Record, 1964-1970 Newspaper clippings from the New York Times: "Labor's Pains in Britain"; "Labor Party Rebels Officially Form Social Democratic Party in Britain" 1940s-1950s Notes:, 1940s-1950s Draft of text "Emergence of Joint Consulation on Economic [illegible]"; typewritten on tissue paper	box 14 box 14 box 14 box 14 box 14	folder 1 folder 1 folder 1 folder 1
British Labor Policy: Handwritten notes on the topic of labor policy in Great Britain Magazine clippings: Business Week, The Economist and other publications, c., 1960 Typewritten drafts: "The relations with the labor policy" Photocopies of essays from the book The Labour Government's Economic Record, 1964-1970 Newspaper clippings from the New York Times: "Labor's Pains in Britain"; "Labor Party Rebels Officially Form Social Democratic Party in Britain" 1940s-1950s Notes:, 1940s-1950s Draft of text "Emergence of Joint Consulation on Economic [illegible]"; typewritten on tissue paper (Preservation digitization)	box 14 box 14 box 14 box 14 box 14 box 14	folder 1 folder 1 folder 1 folder 2

Newspaper clippings (Preservation digitization)	box 14	folder 2
Report "Presented by the Financial Secretary to the Treasury to Parliament by Command of Her Majesty" titled "Preliminary Estimates of National Income and Expenditure, 1952 to 1957" March1958, 1952, March1958	box 14	folder 2
British Wage Policy:		
Handwritten research notes on wage policy in Great Britain	box 14	folder 3
Newspaper clippings c. 1958 many affixed to notepaper (Preservation digitization), 1958	box 14	folder 3
Drafts, typed on notepaper, related to British wage policy	box 14	folder 3
Subseries I.15: International labor notes and sources, 1940s-1980s (419), 1940s-1980s		
International Labor MS:		
Syllabi / Reading Lists	box 15	folder 1
Economics 275, Winter, 1959	box 15	folder 1
G6453y "Foreign Labor Movements," Spring, 1967	box 15	folder 1
G4337y "Middle East Economics," Spring, 1967	box 15	folder 1
Bibliography: "Nationalization, Codetermination and Industrial Democracy," "Wages and Wages Policy," "Addenda to African Bibliography,"	box 15	folder 1
Manuscript:		
I. Background Factors	box 15	folder 1
II. Industrial Weakness of Trade Unionism in the Developing Countries	box 15	folder 1
III. Asia	box 15	folder 1
IV. Africa	box 15	folder 1
VII. Economic Factors Affecting Collective Bargaining & Bargaining Relationships	box 15	folder 1
Bibliography	box 15	folder 1
O. Shkaratan, "From Power Relationships to Proprietary Ones"	box 15	folder 1
The Political Outlook (Chapter II)	box 15	folder 1
Handwritten / typed notes	box 15	folder 1
Clippings	box 15	folder 1

Syllabi / Reading Materials	box 15	folder 2
Economics G4491-G4492 "Trade Unionism in the United States & Western Europe"	box 15	folder 2
Economics 275, Winter, 1959	box 15	folder 2
Handwritten notes	box 15	folder 2
Labor Notes & Materials International:		
Handwritten and typed notes	box 15	folder 3
George Lichtblau, "Communist Labor Tacts in the Colonial and Former Colonial Countries"	box 15	folder 3
Notes, papers, ephemera regarding Research seminar on Comparative Labor Movements, Washington D.C. (December 1959 November 1960 October 1967), November 1960	box 15	folder 3
Confederation of British Industry, Draft Report of Working Party on Consultation and Communications	box 15	folder 3
Mark Fitzgerald, "Industrial Relations in the Member States"	box 15	folder 3
"The Social Role of Trade Unions"	box 15	folder 3
Bibliographies: Middle East, Asia, Japan, Malaysia	box 15	folder 3
Labor Materials, International:		
Papers / summaries from IIRA Fifth World Congress, Paris, September 1979	box 15	folder 4
International Labour Organisation trends report, "Factors that Foster or Hamper Progress in the Field of Labour Relations in Developing Countries,", 1970	box 15	folder 4
Polish Research & Information Service, "Poland's Trade Unions,", October 1949	box 15	folder 4
IU Volkov, "The Market Economy & Ensuring Social Equity in the Domain of Labor Relations"	box 15	folder 4
L. Gordon, "The Independent Workers Movement in the USSR (1989-1991)"	box 15	folder 4
V. Gimpel'son, "Economic Consciousness and Reform of the Employment Sphere"	box 15	folder 4
Vladimir Iadov, "Social Crisis and the Developing Market Economy"	box 15	folder 4
Europe and the USSR, Complete Catalogue of Books & Journals, 1992	box 15	folder 4
New Directions in Worker-Management Relations: Post- Soviet & United States Perspectives"	box 15	folder 4

Ellen Bussey, "Organized Labor and the European Economic Community"	box 15	folder 4
Bibliography: Industrial Relations in OECD Countries	box 15	folder 4
Developing Labor Talk, 1959		
Correspondence	box 15	folder 5
Handwritten notes	box 15	folder 5
Subseries I.16: International labor (441)		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
International Labor Course:		
Handwritten notes and lecture outlines for course on International Labor	box 16	folder 1
Clipping from The NY Times (March18, 1946)	box 16	folder 1
James Kuhn:		
Paper by James Kuhn, "The Demands of Politics and Job-Centered Unions"	box 16	folder 2
Notes on trade unions and labor in Australia	box 16	folder 2
Tel Aviv Paper, Tech. Transfer, 1970-1973		
Papers delivered by Aaron Warner at the Second and Third World Congresses of Engineers and Architects in Israel, 1970-1973	box 16	folder 3
Programs for these events	box 16	folder 3
Correspondence with E. Pelles, then President of the Association of Engineers and Architects in Israel, 1972	box 16	folder 3
International Labor, Japan:		
Notes on labor in Japan	box 16	folder 4
Papers on labor in Japan by H. Kawada, Alice H. Cook	box 16	folder 4
Clipping from <i>The Economist</i> (September 1, 1962)	box 16	folder 4
International Labor, France:		
Section of a paper on labor in France ("Chapter Fourteen; Concluding Observations," 3 copies)	box 16	folder 5
Magazine clippings from <i>Business Week</i> on labor and trade unions in France	box 16	folder 5
Reports and course papers for Economics 275, mid-1950s	box 16	folder 5

Notes and papers on trade unions in the Netherlands; reports in English and Dutch on the activities of the Netherlands Federation of Trade Unions	box 16	folder 6	
Pamphlets on labor (in Dutch), mid-1950s	box 16	folder 6	
Belgian Labor Group Course, 1955			
Notes on labor in Belgium on large notecards	box 16	folder 7	
Correspondence between Aaron Warner and William W. Waite, 1955	box 16	folder 7	
Handwritten notes	box 16	folder 7	
Copy of the "Industrial Relations News" Weekly Newsletter, April 1955	box 16	folder 7	
"International Training Project" team rosters: Italian Teams I & II, French Teams II & III; Schedule for Belgian Team, Spring Session, 1955	box 16	folder 7	
International Labor Materials, Notes:			
Programs/schedules/papers for Research Planning Conference of the International Institute for Labour Studies, Geneva, 1966	box 16	folder 8	
Copies of papers from the journal Human Relations	box 16	folder 8	
Outline on Industrial Relations Problems	box 16	folder 8	
European Unions Correspondence:			
Correspondence, c. 1954-1955 between Aaron Warner and: General Secretary of the Nat'l. Union of Mineworkers; Mordechai M. Levy, Technion- Israel Institute of Technology; Dr. P.S. Pels, Sociaal- Economische Raad, The Hague; A. Vanistendael, International Federation of Christian Trade Unions, Brussels Belgium, 1954-1955	box 16	folder 9	

Subseries I.17: International labor (416)		
Title/Description	Instances	
German Labor:		
Reading lists "Wage Policies of the DGB"	box 17	folder 1
Short papers / summaries:	box 17	folder 1
"The Economic Development of Germany"	box 17	folder 1
"Das Aktionsprogramm des DGB" (Spring 1954)	box 17	folder 1
Lecture of Dr. Viktor Agartz on "Wirtschafts und Steuerpolitik" (1954 DGB Congress)	box 17	folder 1
"Postwar Wages Policies of the DGB"	box 17	folder 1

"Political Statements of the DGB on Legislation & On Policies of the Government"	box 17	folder 1
"Principles of Wages Policies of the DGB"	box 17	folder 1
"Wages & Productivity"	box 17	folder 1
"Employment & Full Employment"	box 17	folder 1
"Property by Labor Enterprises"	box 17	folder 1
"Autonomy (Selbstverwaltung) for Social Insurance Companies"	box 17	folder 1
"Some Comments on the Labor Situation in Postwar Germany"	box 17	folder 1
"Arbeitsgemeinschaft versus Mitbestimmung"	box 17	folder 1
"Betirebsverfassunggesetz: A Summary"	box 17	folder 1
"Trade Union Material for Works Councils"	box 17	folder 1
"Mitbestimmung as a Social Philosophy & as a Political Issue"	box 17	folder 1
"Gesetz Ueber die Mitbestimmung der Arbeitnehmer"	box 17	folder 1
"The Role of the Union in the Shop in Germany"	box 17	folder 1
William H. McPherson, "Some Impressions Regarding German Labor Relations"	box 17	folder 1
Clippings	box 17	folder 1
German Steel and Coal, 1951		
Handwritten / typed notes; short papers appear to be repeats of Folder 1	box 17	folder 2
Clippings	box 17	folder 2
German Unions Materials:		
Clippings	box 17	folder 3
Marion Alexis, "The 'Early-Retirement Plan' of IG Chemie"	box 17	folder 3
Marion Alexis, "The Role of German Trade Unions in 'Neo-corporatist' Solutions to Industrial Relations"	box 17	folder 3
Marion Alexis, CV, correspondence	box 17	folder 3
Italian Labor:		
International Metalworkers' Federation Reports (1953)	box 17	folder 4
Handwritten / typed notes	box 17	folder 4
Short papers / summaries:	box 17	folder 4
"Collective Reregining in Italy: Coneral Outlines"		

[&]quot;Collective Bargaining in Italy: General Outlines"

	box 17	folder 4
"Structural Change in Italian Collective Bargaining Organization"	box 17	folder 4
Cesare Vannutelli, "Wage Structure & Cost of Labour in Italy" (1952)	box 17	folder 4
Correspondence	box 17	folder 4
Swedish Labor:		
Ministry for Foreign Affairs, Statement of Government Policy (1997)	box 17	folder 5
Ministry of Finance press release (1997)	box 17	folder 5
Correspondence with Helen Lachs Ginsburg	box 17	folder 5
Helen Lachs Ginsburg, "Why Sweden Reminds Me of Home"	box 17	folder 5
Clippings (The Economist, NYT, etc.)	box 17	folder 5
Carl Freriksson & Leif Lindmark, "From Firms to Systems of Firms: A Study of Inter-Regional Dependence in a Dynamic Society"	box 17	folder 5
"Empowerment Zone" overviews for Baltimore, NYC	box 17	folder 5
National Swedish Board for Technical Development materials	box 17	folder 5
ISA Bulletin (1978)	box 17	folder 5
Correspondence, much re: 1978 trip to Sweden, some 1990s, 1978, 1990s	box 17	folder 5
Typed / handwritten notes	box 17	folder 5
African Labor:		
"Africa: Social, Political, & Economic Setting"	box 17	folder 6
"Trade Unions and Political Mobilization in Africa: notes toward a typology"	box 17	folder 6
Indian Labor:		
Clipping	box 17	folder 7
"Technological & Industrial Change in Developing Countries" (1966)	box 17	folder 7
Subseries I.18: International labor relations ma	terials (403	3)

International Labor Relations Materials:

International Industrial Relations Association: summaries, papers (First World Congress, September 1967)	box 18	folder 1	
International Institute for Labour Studies: summaries, papers (October 1967)	box 18	folder 1	

Subseries I.19: International labor; notes, materials, 1940s-1960s (445), 1940s-1960s

Title/Description Contains index cards with research notes on international labor kept from the 1940s through the '60s; sorted by region: Italy, Belgium, Holland, Scandinavia, 1940s Instances box 19

Title/Description	Instances	
Labor in Postwar Europe:		
"Western Europe"	box 20	folder 1
Bibliography: "Wages & Wages Policy," "The British Labor Movement," "New Zealand," "Labor in the Developing Countries," "International Labor," "Latin America,"	box 20	folder 1
Clippings	box 20	folder 1
Handwritten / typed notes	box 20	folder 1
Notices from International Labour Office Montreal 25	box 20	folder 1
Economic Intelligence, August 1956	box 20	folder 1
Turtle Bay Bookshop: Economics book list	box 20	folder 1
Thin notepad	box 20	folder 1
Index cards	box 20	folder 1
Syllabi / Reading lists	box 20	folder 1
Economics 275, Winter, 1959	box 20	folder 1
Workers & Management, 1970s International:, 1970s		
DGB Report, 1975	box 20	folder 2
Clippings	box 20	folder 2
Handwritten / typed notes	box 20	folder 2
Everett M. Kassalow, "International Labor Standards Their Comparison and Implementation"	box 20	folder 2
Gerhard Leminsky, "Workers' Participation The German Experience" (1977)	box 20	folder 2

Michael P. Fogarty, "Co-Determination and Company Structure in Germany" Harold L. Sheppard, "The Development of Work Humanization Programs" International Labor Economics, Course Materials & Notes, 1960s-1990s H.E. Matthews, "The Operatives' View of Work Study" Handwritten / typed notes International Labour Organisation, Advisory Committee on Salaried Employees and Professional Workers, Geneva (1966 1967) National Productivity Centre, "Approaches to a National Wages Policy for Singapore" (1968) Michele Micheletti, "The Democratic Audit of Sweden" (1998) Vital Speeches of the Day (October 1998) Eddie Webster & Glenn Adler, "Towards a Class Compromise in South Africa's 'Double Transition': Bargained Liberalisation and the Consolidation of Democracy," Seminar on Labor and Popular Struggles in	box 20 box 20 box 20 box 20 box 20 box 20	folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 3 folder 3	
Humanization Programs" International Labor Economics, Course Materials & Notes, 1960s-1990s H.E. Matthews, "The Operatives' View of Work Study" Handwritten / typed notes International Labour Organisation, Advisory Committee on Salaried Employees and Professional Workers, Geneva (1966 1967) National Productivity Centre, "Approaches to a National Wages Policy for Singapore" (1968) Michele Micheletti, "The Democratic Audit of Sweden" (1998) Vital Speeches of the Day (October 1998) Eddie Webster & Glenn Adler, "Towards a Class Compromise in South Africa's 'Double Transition': Bargained Liberalisation and the Consolidation of Democracy," Seminar on Labor and Popular Struggles in	box 20 box 20 box 20	folder 3 folder 3	
H.E. Matthews, "The Operatives' View of Work Study" Handwritten / typed notes International Labour Organisation, Advisory Committee on Salaried Employees and Professional Workers, Geneva (1966 1967) National Productivity Centre, "Approaches to a National Wages Policy for Singapore" (1968) Michele Micheletti, "The Democratic Audit of Sweden" (1998) Vital Speeches of the Day (October 1998) Eddie Webster & Glenn Adler, "Towards a Class Compromise in South Africa's 'Double Transition': Bargained Liberalisation and the Consolidation of Democracy," Seminar on Labor and Popular Struggles in	box 20 box 20	folder 3	
Handwritten / typed notes International Labour Organisation, Advisory Committee on Salaried Employees and Professional Workers, Geneva (1966 1967) National Productivity Centre, "Approaches to a National Wages Policy for Singapore" (1968) Michele Micheletti, "The Democratic Audit of Sweden" (1998) Vital Speeches of the Day (October 1998) Eddie Webster & Glenn Adler, "Towards a Class Compromise in South Africa's 'Double Transition': Bargained Liberalisation and the Consolidation of Democracy," Seminar on Labor and Popular Struggles in	box 20 box 20	folder 3	
International Labour Organisation, Advisory Committee on Salaried Employees and Professional Workers, Geneva (1966 1967) National Productivity Centre, "Approaches to a National Wages Policy for Singapore" (1968) Michele Micheletti, "The Democratic Audit of Sweden" (1998) Vital Speeches of the Day (October 1998) Eddie Webster & Glenn Adler, "Towards a Class Compromise in South Africa's 'Double Transition': Bargained Liberalisation and the Consolidation of Democracy," Seminar on Labor and Popular Struggles in	box 20		
on Salaried Employees and Professional Workers, Geneva (1966 1967) National Productivity Centre, "Approaches to a National Wages Policy for Singapore" (1968) Michele Micheletti, "The Democratic Audit of Sweden" (1998) Vital Speeches of the Day (October 1998) Eddie Webster & Glenn Adler, "Towards a Class Compromise in South Africa's 'Double Transition': Bargained Liberalisation and the Consolidation of Democracy," Seminar on Labor and Popular Struggles in		folder 3	
Wages Policy for Singapore" (1968) Michele Micheletti, "The Democratic Audit of Sweden" (1998) Vital Speeches of the Day (October 1998) Eddie Webster & Glenn Adler, "Towards a Class Compromise in South Africa's 'Double Transition': Bargained Liberalisation and the Consolidation of Democracy," Seminar on Labor and Popular Struggles in	box 20		
Sweden" (1998) Vital Speeches of the Day (October 1998) Eddie Webster & Glenn Adler, "Towards a Class Compromise in South Africa's 'Double Transition': Bargained Liberalisation and the Consolidation of Democracy," Seminar on Labor and Popular Struggles in		folder 3	
Eddie Webster & Glenn Adler, "Towards a Class Compromise in South Africa's 'Double Transition': Bargained Liberalisation and the Consolidation of Democracy," Seminar on Labor and Popular Struggles in	box 20	folder 3	
Compromise in South Africa's 'Double Transition': Bargained Liberalisation and the Consolidation of Democracy," Seminar on Labor and Popular Struggles in	box 20	folder 3	
the Global Economy (1998)	box 20	folder 3	
Wolfgang Schüssel, "Challenges for the EU and the UN at the Turn of the Century" (1998)	box 20	folder 3	
International Unions Materials, 1980s-90s:			
Materials from IIRA First World Congress, Geneva, 1967	box 20	folder 4	
incl Everett M. Kassalow, "The Comparative Labor Field: Research and Teaching"	box 20	folder 4	
Solomon Barkin, "The Current Unilateralist Counterattack on Unionism and Collective Bargaining" (1986)	box 20	folder 4	
Solomon Barkin, "A New Environment Confronts Trade Unions in Advanced Industrial Countries," from <i>US</i> Labor Relations, 1945 Accommodation and Conflict (1990)	box 20	folder 4	
Cover sheet Charles Steinberg, "Collapse of the Social Contract (A view from the Columbia University Seminar on Labor)" (1992 94, 95)	box 20	folder 4	
Clippings	box 20	folder 4	
Unions and Politics MS:			
Manuscript for "Political Orientation of Trade Unionism," pp. 50-95			

International Labor Relations Courses, 1959-1960s		
Syllabi / Reading lists	box 20	folder 6
G6453y Foreign Labor Movements, Spring, 1967	box 20	folder 6
Economics 275, Winter, 1959	box 20	folder 6
Economics 275-276	box 20	folder 6
ILR430 & ILR 530, "International and Comparative Labor Problems I," Fall, 1964	box 20	folder 6
Economics G4491-G4492 "Trade Unionism in the United States & Western Europe"	box 20	folder 6
B. J. Widick, B8405 Comparative Industrial Relations, Spring, 1968	box 20	folder 6
Fred Meyers, "Job Security in Three Countries," Research Seminar on Comparative Labor Movements, Jan, 1961	box 20	folder 6
Bibliographies	box 20	folder 6
Manuscripts, writing; notes, bibliography (date unknown):		
Contains index cards and library book-request forms with bibliographic information and research notes; arranged alphabetically by author's last name with tab dividers	box 21	
Some of these cards are arranged by topic; topics include: General; Britain; Economic Planning; Sources and References; Production; Industrial Organization; Labor Party; T.U.C.; Manpower; Industrial Concentration; Constitutional Law	box 21	

Subseries I.22: Manuscripts, Writings; Maritime Administration Reports, 1964-1966

Title/Description	Instances
Two typewritten reports prepared for the Maritime Administration of the U.S. Dept. of Commerce by Aaron Warner, Alfred Eichner, and James J. Healy:	box 22
"Analysis of Labor-Management Relations Problems in the Off-Shore Operations of the East Coast Maritime Industry,", June 1966	box 22
Draft of the same report marked "Restricted and Confidential," August 1964 a handwritten note from C. Lowell Harriss to Aaron Warner is attached to the cover, August 1964	box 22

Subseries I.23: Manuscripts, notes and materials (420):

Title/Description Instances

Labor Force Distribution:

- 1		
Bibliography, "Labor Theory"	box 23	folder 1
Industrial Union Department, AFL-CIO Research charts (January 1960)	box 23	folder 1
US Department of Labor, "Our Manpower Future 1955-1965"	box 23	folder 1
Frederick Harbison, "Critical Issues in American Manpower Policy and Practice"	box 23	folder 1
Sar A. Levitan, "Vocational Education and Federal Policy"	box 23	folder 1
"Industrial Shifts in Employment"	box 23	folder 1
Max Rutzick & Sol Swerdloff, "The Occupational Structure of US Employment, 1940-60"	box 23	folder 1
"Within the white collar groups"	box 23	folder 1
Clippings	box 23	folder 1
Work Force Labor Policy:		
Gil Schonning, "Research Gaps in Labour Market and Labour Force Information"	box 23	folder 2
"The Setting for Manpower Policy"	box 23	folder 2
Economic Bulletin for Europe, Vol 17, No 2 (November 1965)	box 23	folder 2
Handwritten / typed notes	box 23	folder 2
Clippings	box 23	folder 2
Labor Force, 1960s Course Materials, Eco. 171:, 1960s		
Syllabi / Reading lists	box 23	folder 3
G.S. Economics 171	box 23	folder 3
"Occupational Trends"	box 23	folder 3
"Technical Manpower in 1960 and 1965", 1960	box 23	folder 3
Ewan Clague, "The Shifting Industrial and Occupational Composition of the Work Force During the Next Ten Years"	box 23	folder 3
Handwritten / typed notes	box 23	folder 3
Clippings	box 23	folder 3
Labor Force:		
Jacob Mincer, "Labor-Force Participation and Unemployment: A Review of Recent Evidence"	box 23	folder 4
Extensive notes on Unemployment	box 23	folder 4
"The Droblem of the shortage of engineers and ecientists"		

[&]quot;The Problem of the shortage of engineers and scientists"

210 11017000	
box 23	folder 4
box 23	folder 5
Instances	
box 24	folder 1
box 24	folder 1
box 24	folder 1
	box 23

List of bills drawn by Benjamin Waite, "rejected by the State Action Committee"; Correspondence btw. AW and Benjamin Waite	box 24	folder 1
White Collar Workers:		
Copies of Aaron Warner's article on unionization, "Effects Upon Trade Unions of the Relative Decline in Blue Collar Employment,", 1957	box 24	folder 2
Correspondence with <i>Challenge: the Magazine of economic Affairs</i> regarding publication; editorial comments by David Felix, 1957	box 24	folder 2
Program for seminar on Collective Bargaining Problems of Prof. and Technical Workers, held at Harvard in, January 1960	box 24	folder 2
Program and summary report for seminar on White- Collar Workers in Industry, 1960	box 24	folder 2
T.U.C.:		
Aaron Warner's handwritten notes on the Trade Unions Congress in Britain (<i>Preservation digitization</i>)	box 24	folder 3
Subseries I.25: Manuscripts, Writing		
Title/Description	Instances	
International Financial Arrangements and Trade:		
Typed and handwritten notes labeled "International financial arrangements"	box 25	folder 1
Talk at Sussex:		
Materials presented at the University of Sussex and Institute of Personnel Management's Salary Exercise, May 12-14, 1964	box 25	folder 2
Report on Salaries in the United States by Aaron Warner	box 25	folder 2
Report on Salaries in France by Didier Limon	box 25	folder 2
Report on Salaries in Germany by G.H. Niederschafer	box 25	folder 2
Report on Salaries in Italy by S. Sartor, C. Olivetti, and C. Ivrea	box 25	folder 2
Report on Salaries in Netherlands by P.L. Dronkers	box 25	folder 2
Tables accompanying these reports	box 25	folder 2
Joint Consultation Union Government Industries (Preservation digitization):, 1940s-1950s		
Statement on the "Economic Significance of Collective Bargaining," presented by Oscar A. Ornati at the New	box 25	folder 3
School for Social Research, September 1959		

Typed notes by Aaron Warner on the topics of joint consultation and collective bargaining	box 25	folder 3	
Program for Trades Union Congress on Joint Consultation in Nationalised Industries, dated April 29, 1954 marked Private and Confidential, April 29, 1954	box 25	folder 3	
MS of chapter titled "Consultative Arrangement Between Government and Industry"	box 25	folder 3	
Various notes and drafts on the topics of joint consultation and collective bargaining, typed and handwritten; research materials, newspaper clippings	box 25	folder 3	
Territorial Development Regional Manpower (Preservation digitization):			
Notes on "Territorial development and regional manpower mobility"	box 25	folder 4	
Copy of a paper titled "Programming of Articles for the International Labour Review"	box 25	folder 4	
Strikes Wages (Preservation digitization):			
Notes and drafts of sections of text on economic planning, union organization and government intervention in Great Britain; handwritten and typed with sections cut/pasted onto notepaper; newspaper and magazine clippings also cut/pasted into notes	box 25	folder 5	
Industrial Relations (Preservation digitization):			
Notes and drafts of sections of text on wage negotiation, wage policy, inflation, nationalized industry; handwritten and typed with sections cut/pasted onto notepaper; newspaper and magazine clippings also cut/pasted into notes	box 25	folder 6	
Industrial Relations MS (Preservation digitization):			
Handwritten notes/draft titled "The Economy- Conservative Policies"	box 25	folder 7	
Pages from a report on Polish trade unions date, March30, 1981	box 25	folder 7	
Handwritten notes in French; appears to be sample/ practice sentences for learning French	box 25	folder 7	
Various notes and drafts on the TUC, nationalization of industries in Britain, economic planning during wartime	box 25	folder 7	
Trade Unions (Preservation digitization):			
Pages from a report headed "British TUC warns Tory government"	box 25	folder 8	
Notes handwritten on index cards	box 25	folder 8	

Fragile handwritten and typed notes on labor in Great Britain	box 25	folder 8	
Donor Debt Models/Notes (Preservation digitization)			
Numerous pages of mathematical equations written on yellow lined paper	box 25	folder 9	
Welfare Notes MS:			
Handwritten notes on welfare, written on small notecards and a half-sheet of paper	box 25	folder 10	
IRRI Presentation MS:			
Paper by Aaron Warner titled "Technology and the Labor Force in the Offshore Maritime Industry," presented December 29, 1965 at a joint meeting of the American Economic Association and Industrial Relations Research Association, December 29, 1965	box 25	folder 11	
Joint Legislation Committee MS:			
Paper by Aaron Warner, et.al., "Some Observations on Selected Activities of the Workmen's Compensation Program in the State of New Jersey," submitted to the Joint Legislative COmmittee under Senate Concurrent Resolution No. 18, December 14, 1962	box 25	folder 12	

Subseries I.26: Manuscripts, Writing; Labor notes

Title/Description	Instances
Contains research notes, handwritten and typed on	box 26
half-page sized cards with tab dividers; topics include:	
Background Labor; Employment Policy 1944 Mobility	
of Labor; Economic Planning; Essential Work Orders;	
Incentives; Negotiating Machinery; Relations on the Job;	
Management; National Arbitration Tribunal; Rank and	
File; Nat'l Prod Advisory Council; Shop Stewards; Trade	
Boards; T.U. Leadership; Labor and the State; Training-	
Education; Workers' Control; T.U. Structure; T.U.C.; T.U.	
Planning; Joint Consultation; Nationalized Industries;	
T.U. Policy; Development Councils; Introduction; Classical	
Background; Keynes' Influence; Early Development of New	
Policies, 1944	

Subseries I.27: (438)-Notes, Materials (438)

bubscries 1.27. (450)-tvotes, Materials (450)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Contains research notes, handwritten and typed on half- page sized cards with tab dividers; topics include: Keynes; Socialism; Labor Party; Trade Unionism; Labor and the State; Agriculture; Labor Law	box 27	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Career		
Subseries II.1 Columbia University Career		
Title/Description	Instances	
Teaching Economics [1958]:		
Materials regarding Grinnell's College & Amherst College's Merrill Center, a research project and summer sessions regarding college courses in elementary economics (correspondence, notes on teaching Economics at Columbia	box 28	folder 1
Economics Grade Sheets, 1962-1963	box 28	folder 2
Labor courses, writing (406):		
Materials on Labor and Unions:		
Some clippings/notes, but primarily papers / talks (by Beth Stevens, Malcolm R. Lovell, Eric J. Schmertz, David Gordon, David Brody, 1982-1993)	box 29	folder 1
U.S. Unions (Preservation digitization):		
Pamphlets / newsletters (including <i>The Economist</i> AFL-CIO Committee <i>Viewpoint</i> IUD Quarterly, Institute of Industrial Relations <i>The New York Times</i>), papers, typed / handwritten notes, 1960s-1980s	box 29	folder 2
Trade Union Courses:		
Primarily handwritten notes / reading lists, presumably concerning the included courses:	box 29	folder 3
Syllabi:		
Economics G4491-G4492 "Trade Unionism in the United States and Western Europe"	box 29	folder 3
Economics 275-276, "Labor and Industrial Relations"	box 29	folder 3
Labor Problems Course, 1964-1966		
Handwritten notes	box 29	folder 4
Reading lists	box 29	folder 4
Syllabi:	box 29	folder 4
Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964	box 29	folder 4
Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1965	box 29	folder 4
Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Autumn, 1965	box 29	folder 4
Economics G4453 "Industrial Relations," Autumn, 1966	box 29	folder 4

Economics 296-453, "Economics of Collective Bargaining"	box 29	folder 4
International Trade Union Course (Preservation digitization):		
Handwritten notes	box 29	folder 5
Reading lists concerning international unionization (primarily Sweden, Norway, Denmark)	box 29	folder 5
Materials related to the course Economics 275	box 29	folder 5
Foreign Labor Union Movement Courses:		
Syllabi:		
G6453y, "Foreign Labor Movements," Spring, 1967	box 29	folder 6
Reading lists: Africa, Asia, Western Europe	box 29	folder 6
International Labor	box 29	folder 6
Labor in the Developing Countries	box 29	folder 6
G6453y, "Foreign Labor Movements," Spring, 1969	box 29	folder 6
Labor Economics Course:		
Handwritten notes on course	box 29	folder 7
Outline	box 29	folder 7
Reading lists	box 29	folder 7
Trade Unionism and Labor Economics (Preservation digitization):, 1963		
Newspaper & magazine clippings / handwritten responses, primarily, 1962-1963	box 29	folder 8
Syllabi / Reading lists:		
Economics 512 Bibliography, Spring, 1962	box 29	folder 8
Economics F3451x, "Economics of Labor," Autumn, 1963	box 29	folder 8
Economics F3251 "Industrial Organization," Autumn, 1963	box 29	folder 8
Economics 275-276	box 29	folder 8
Economics G4491-G4492 "Trade Unionism in the United States and Western Europe"	box 29	folder 8
Economics W4453 "Industrial Relations"	box 29	folder 8
Industrial Labor & Union Courses (401):		
Industrial Relations Course Materials, 1950s-60s:		
Drimarily course materials syllahi notes reading lists		

AW Syllabi / Course Materials	box 30	folder 1
"Industrial Relations R101," Spring, 1956	box 30	folder 1
"Industrial Relations s101 & Economics a171," Summer, 1957	box 30	folder 1
"Industrial Relations 101," Spring, 1957	box 30	folder 1
"G.S. Economics R171," Winter, 1958	box 30	folder 1
Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1964	box 30	folder 1
Economics G4491-G4492 "Trade Unionism in the United States and Western Europe" [no date, listed materials up to 1960]	box 30	folder 1
Economics G4453 "Labor Problems," Spring, 1965	box 30	folder 1
Other Syllabi	box 30	folder 1
Bowen's "Economics of Labor," Spring, 1964	box 30	folder 1
Mincer's "Labor Economics," 1964-65	box 30	folder 1
[Not named; University of Chicago] Business 341, Spring, 1959	box 30	folder 1
Kuhn's Industrial Relations 8009y, "Collective Bargaining," Spring, 1964	box 30	folder 1
Industrial Relations section references, Princeton, 1991-1998	box 30	folder 1
Bruce Zimmer paper, 1973	box 30	folder 1
Newspaper and magazine clippings	box 30	folder 1
Some correspondence	box 30	folder 1
Labor Economics Graduate Courses:		
Syllabi / Course Materials:		
Economics F3451x, "Economics of Labor," Autumn, 1963	box 30	folder 2
Economics F3451x, "Labor Economics"	box 30	folder 2
Economics 3451x, "Economics of Labor," Autumn, 1962	box 30	folder 2
"Are Trade Unions Monopolies?"	box 30	folder 2
Labor Economics Course Materials:		
Research Summaries, 1972	box 30	folder 3
Wolfgang Hirsch-Weber, "Labour Unions in their Social and Political Environments," Preprints, 1983		
Substantive Notes	box 30	folder 3

Knowles: Strike Proneness and its Determinants (1954)	box 30	folder 3
"Changing social and economic significance of strikes" (Knowles)	box 30	folder 3
Job evaluation & Incentive Systems (Reder)	box 30	folder 3
Syllabi / Course Materials:	box 30	folder 3
Economics F3451y, "Economics of Labor I," Spring, 1966	box 30	folder 3
Economics 275-276, reading lists (General, Great Britain, France)	box 30	folder 3
Economics G4491-G4492 "Trade Unionism in the United States and Western Europe"	box 30	folder 3
[undated, readings through 1961]	box 30	folder 3
Labor Economics Graduate Courses:		
Syllabi / Course Materials:		
G6453y, "Foreign Labor Movements," Spring, 1969	box 30	folder 4
G6453y, "Foreign Labor Movements," Spring, 1967	box 30	folder 4
Economics G4454 "Industrial Relations" [undated, readings through 1968]	box 30	folder 4
Other syllabi:		
Prof. Merle Yahr Weiss's Economics F3451y, "Labor Economics," Spring, 1969	box 30	folder 4
Substantive Notes:		
Philosophy / forms of organization: France, Italy	box 30	folder 4
Fed gov't-Right to Organize and to Bargain Collectively	box 30	folder 4
State of New Jersey Public Employment Relations Commission	box 30	folder 4
Industrial Relations Course:		
Syllabi / Course Materials:		
Economics W4453 "Industrial Relations" [undated, readings through 1985]	box 30	folder 5
Economics 275-276, "Labor and Industrial Relations"	box 30	folder 5
Selected Readings: Great Britain, France	box 30	folder 5
Economics G4453	box 30	folder 5
Economics G4454 "Industrial Relations"	box 30	folder 5
Statement of the Faculty Civil Rights Group, 1969	box 30	folder 5

Robert Belknap, Philip Benson, Joseph Cady, Robert Hanning, Peter Juviler, Joel Newman, Morton Schweitzer, Immanuel Wallerstein	box 30	folder 5
Shirley Lerner, "British Trade Unions and Collective Bargaining since the Second World War,", 1966	box 30	folder 5
Industrial, labor, and union courses (412):		
Industrial Organization, 1960s		
Handwritten & typed notes.	box 31	folder 1
Syllabi	box 31	folder 1
Economics W3251x, "Industrial Organization," Autumn, 1966	box 31	folder 1
Industrial Democracy:		
Readings for "Industrial Democracy"	box 31	folder 2
Aaron Warner, "The Role of the Union in the Shop in Britain"	box 31	folder 2
Adolf Sturmthal, "Industrial Democracy in the Affluent Society"	box 31	folder 2
Samuel Bowles, "Markets: Indispensable Servants, Cruel Masters"	box 31	folder 2
Michael J. Piore, "The Limits of the Market & the Transformation of Socialism"	box 31	folder 2
Sumner M. Rosen, "Protecting Labor Rights in Market Economies"	box 31	folder 2
Christian O. Basler, "The Profit Distribution Compact"	box 31	folder 2
Industrial Organization and Control:		
Handwritten & typed notes, many concerning the Sherman Act.	box 31	folder 3
Syllabi	box 31	folder 3
Economics G4251-G4252 "Industrial Organization & Control"	box 31	folder 3
Materials, 1950s		
Manuscript:	box 31	folder 4
Chapter I, The Corporate Evolution	box 31	folder 4
Chapter II, Sugar Refining: Growth & Structure	box 31	folder 4
Chapter III, Instability	box 31	folder 4
Chapter IV, A Model for Consolidation	box 31	folder 4
Chapter V, A Trust in Sugar	box 31	folder 4

Chapter VI, Why the Trust was Formed	box 31	folder 4
Chapter VII, A Change in Legal Garb	box 31	folder 4
Industrial Organization Course, 1967		
Handwritten & typed notes	box 31	folder 5
Syllabi	box 31	folder 5
Mr. Eichner Economics F3251x, "Industrial Organization," Fall, 1967	box 31	folder 5
Industrial Organization Course, 1968		
Handwritten & typed notes.	box 31	folder 6
Syllabi	box 31	folder 6
Economics W3251x, "Industrial Organization"	box 31	folder 6
Reading and course notes (413):		
Aaron Warner's reading notes, written on notecards, 1950s	box 32	
Dividers labeled: Keynes, Socialism, Labor Party, Trade Unionism, Labor & the State, Agriculture, Labor Law	box 32	
Union Organization course notes (440)		
Labor History and Theory Notes:		
Stacks of index cards with notes on the history and theory of labor and union organization	box 33	folder 1
Democracy in Unions, Notes:		
Essays printed as small booklets/pamphlets: "Democracy in Trade Unions" (American Civil Liberties Union, November 1944); John Hutchinson, "Corruption in American Trade Unions" (Institute of Industrial Relations, Berkeley, CA, 1957); David J. Saposs, "Labor Racketeering: Evolution and Solutions" (University of Illinois Bulletin)	box 33	folder 2
Handwritten and typed notes on union organization and democracy in trade unions	box 33	folder 2
Transcript: "Statement by Martin E. Segaldelivered before the CIO Standing Committee on Ethical Practices, November 22, 1954"	box 33	folder 2
Memoranda on Union Welfare and Pension Funds, Harold Faggen Associates, 1957	box 33	folder 2
Press release from Martin E. Segal & Company Consultants, November 22, 1954	box 33	folder 2

7.1.0.1.1.0.10.70		
Union Organization Course, 1959		
Syllabus and readings for Economics 275 (Winter 1959)	box 33	folder 3
Longer bibliography for Economics 275-276	box 33	folder 3
Outline for Economics G4491-4492 with handwritten annotations	box 33	folder 3
Bibliography for Economics G4491 (Autumn, 1961-62)	box 33	folder 3
Syllabus for Economics s171 (Summer session, 1959)	box 33	folder 3
Outline labeled "Contrast with US"	box 33	folder 3
Drafts of sections of these course outlines, reading lists, syllabi	box 33	folder 3
Handwritten notes related to planning these courses and lectures, yellow notepaper	box 33	folder 3
Correspondence with Gustav U.J. Sebald, (RKW, Frankfurt) dated "7.9.54" concerning German labor laws; a bibliography of literature on this topic is attached	box 33	folder 3
Index cards with notes on labor movements in European nations	box 33	folder 3
Bibliographies on labor in different European countries (organized by country name)	box 33	folder 3
Union Theory and History Notes:		
Notes on labor and politics on yellow notepaper	box 33	folder 4
Copy of paper by Gus Tyler, "A New Philosophy for Labor," published by The Fun for the Republic, Inc., 1959	box 33	folder 4
Warner's notes on Tyler's essay paperclipped to essay	box 33	folder 4
Notes on union organization and the history of labor unions	box 33	folder 4
Industrial Relations, Union Organization, NAM Conference 1969 (399):, 1969		
Union Organization, 1950s-1960s		
Statement of the Committee for Economic Development, "Union Powers and Union Functions"	box 34	folder 1
Magazine clippings from Labor c., 1959	box 34	folder 1
United States Department of Labor, BLS Report No.	box 34	folder 1
169, "National Emergency Disputes"		

Industrial Relations Materials, Late, 1950s

Primarily magazine clippings from the "Labor" section of <i>Business Week</i> , 1956-59	box 34	folder 2
Newspaper clippings (Preservation digitization)	box 34	folder 2
Industrial Relations Materials, Steel:		
Magazine clippings related to the steel industry, primarily from the "Labor" section of <i>Business Week</i> c., 1956	box 34	folder 3
"Monthly Letter on: Economic Conditions; Government Finance" by the National City Bank of New York, May 1952	box 34	folder 3
Compilation of "Editorial Judgment on the steel wage demands" by Steel Companies in the Wage Case, January 7, 1952	box 34	folder 3
Report on "Collective Bargaining in the Steel Industry: 1937" published by the Industrial Relations Section, Princeton University, 1938	box 34	folder 3
Maritime Unions, 1963-1965		
Schedule, Maritime Meetings, July 22, 1963	box 34	folder 4
Typewritten draft of paper by Warner "The Pattern of Cost Increases Since 1961"	box 34	folder 4
Handwritten notes	box 34	folder 4
Draft of paper "Technology and the Labor Force in the Offshore Maritime Industry," presented by AW, December 29, 1965	box 34	folder 4
Correspondence (telegraphs and typewritten letters), 1963-1965	box 34	folder 4
Industrial Relations by Industries:		
Long range sharing plans, primarily lists of relevant publications	box 34	folder 5
Industrial Relations bibliographies, typewritten with attached handwritten notes on index cards	box 34	folder 5
Memorandum from AW to Marshall Sokol, October 2, 1963	box 34	folder 5
Industrial Relations Courses, 1959-1963		
Materials related to Aaron Warner's courses:	box 34	folder 6
Economics s171, exam and syllabus	box 34	folder 6
Economics 275 (Winter 1959), bibliography	box 34	folder 6
Economics G4492 syllabus	box 34	folder 6
Economics G4491-4492 outline	box 34	folder 6

Economics 61b (Spring 1963), Syllabus	box 34	folder 6
Industrial Relations Courses, 1959-1970s		
Newspaper and magazine clippings, 1959-1960s	box 34	folder 7
Handwritten notes on yellow legal paper	box 34	folder 7
Graded student papers	box 34	folder 7
Paper on "Collective Bargaining: In the Grip of Structural Change"	box 34	folder 7
Materials related to Aaron Warner's courses:	box 34	folder 7
Economics W4453 outline	box 34	folder 7
Economics W4453X Industrial Relations (Fall 1974), outline	box 34	folder 7
Economics 6453y Foreign Labor Movements, list of Books on Reserve	box 34	folder 7
Official class roster for Economics W4453Y (Spring, 1977	box 34	folder 7
Letter from Shin-ichi Takezawa to AW; color photograph of Warner and Prof. Dr. Gaudart, c. 1979 (mentioned in Shin-ichi Takezawa's letter), 1979	box 34	folder 7
List of participants in the International Industrial Relations Association Fifth World Congress	box 34	folder 7
Nam Conference, 1969		
Correspondence with William J. Abodeely and William M. Zinke, re: the National Association of Manufacturers Meeting of, January 1, 1969	box 34	folder 8
Program for the NAM Conference, January 1, 1969	box 34	folder 8
Report (in Italian): "Rivista Internazionale di Scienze Economiche e Commerciali", 1967	box 34	folder 8
List of contributors to the "Rivista Internazionale" 1965-67	box 34	folder 8
Miscellaneous academic correspondence	box 34	folder 8
General Studies, Business (444)		
Continuing Education:		
Memoranda, correspondence, handwritten notes, and meeting minutes related to Aaron Warner's work as Dean of Continuing Education and Special Programs	box 35	folder 1
Reports on continuing education at Columbia and proposals for additional programs in continuing professional education	box 35	folder 1
TATa alada atau Funa dan dada a		

box 35	folder 2 folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 4 folder 4
box 35	folder 2 folder 2 folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 4
box 35	folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 3
box 35 box 35 box 35 box 35 box 35 box 35	folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 4
box 35 box 35 box 35 box 35 box 35	folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 4
box 35 box 35 box 35 box 35 box 35	folder 3 folder 3 folder 3 folder 4
box 35 box 35 box 35 box 35	folder 3 folder 3 folder 4
box 35 box 35 box 35	folder 3 folder 3
box 35 box 35 box 35	folder 3
box 35 box 35	folder 4
box 35	
box 35	
	folder 4
box 35	
	folder 4
box 35	folder 4
box 35	folder 5
box 35	
	box 35

Correspondence related to the School of GS, 1972-1975	box 35	folder 5
Dean's Report 1974-75	box 35	folder 5
Materials related to the General Studies Advisory Council, 1972-75	box 35	folder 5
Roster of National Development Board, February1974	box 35	folder 5
General Studies, 1978-1990s		
Correspondence btw. Warner and President of CU William J. McGill, late, 1970s	box 35	folder 6
Reports and grant proposals for the School of General Studies, late, 1970s	box 35	folder 6
Materials related to the School of General Studies and the GS Advisory Council, 1990s	box 35	folder 6
Graduate School Alumni Anniversary (442):		
Continuing Education:		
Two-page report from the Division of Continuing Education on efforts to improve their health insurance package and health services	box 36	folder 1
Graduate School Budget, 1969-70:		
Interdepartmental memoranda and correspondence regarding the School of General Studies budget, c., 1970	box 36	folder 2
Scholarship, Graduate School:		
Correspondence related to the establishment of the Aaron W. Warner Scholarship Fund, 1994	box 36	folder 3
200th and 250th Anniversaries of Columbia:		
Programs for Columbia University Bicentennial events, 1954	box 36	folder 4
Programs for Columbia University 250th Anniversary events, 2004	box 36	folder 4
Notes and correspondence, planning for 250th anniversary celebrations	box 36	folder 4
Copies of a book chapters on the history of Columbia University	box 36	folder 4
Plans for Exhibitions for the Centennial of CU's Morningside Campus, 1997 Wallach Art Gallery, Schermerhorn Hall; Ross Gallery, Buell Hall; Low Rotunda, 1997	box 36	folder 4
Minutes and correspondence related to the University Seminar on the Morningside Centennial (#655), 1995-1997	box 36	folder 4

Correspondence between Robert Belknap and Barry Bergdoll	box 36	folder 4
Aaron Warner's handwritten notes related to Morningside Seminar	box 36	folder 4
Copy of Deborah S. Gardner's book <i>Cadwalader,</i> Wickersham & Taft: A Bicentennial History, 1792-1992	box 36	folder 4
Graduate Faculties Alumni:		
List of CU faculty suggested as speakers in the General Studies Lecture Series, 1989	box 36	folder 5
List of Officers and Directors, Graduate Faculties Alumni, 1988-89	box 36	folder 5
Brochures titled "Issues of the Nineties; GSAS Columbia"	box 36	folder 5
Correspondence btw. Aaron Warner and Terry Wilson, 1989	box 36	folder 5
Newsletter: Graduate Faculties Alumni News Report, 1986	box 36	folder 5
Graduate Faculties Alumni, Constitution and By-Laws	box 36	folder 5
Correspondence btw. Chauncey Olinger and Aaron Warner, 1976-77	box 36	folder 5
CU Alumni Federation Annual Report, 1985-86	box 36	folder 5
Alumni Association Questionnaires for Los Angeles alums	box 36	folder 5
Columbia and the City, 1990-1993		
Prepublication copy of <i>Columbia and the City: The University's Response to the Challenge of New York City</i> a 160-page report on the relationship between Columbia University and the City of New York, prepared by the University Seminars in the early, 1990s	box 36	folder 6
Correspondence related to the preparation and publication of <i>Columbia and the City</i>	box 36	folder 6
Correspondence 1938-2000 (409)-Correspondence, 1949-1967, 1938-2000, 1949-1967		
Letters, 1949-1955 (copies); other items dating through 1990s, 1949-1955, 1990s		
All copies; possible that originals are elsewhere and these can be discarded.	box 37	folder 1
Much of the correspondence is from the late, 1950s	box 37	folder 1
Also includes economic reports (1998)	box 37	folder 1
Seminar luncheon minutes	box 37	folder 1

box 37	folder 1
2011 07	loidel 1
box 37	folder 1
box 37	folder 1
box 37	folder 2
box 37	folder 2
box 37	folder 3
box 37	folder 4
box 37	folder 5
box 37	folder 6
box 37	folder 7
box 37	folder 8
box 38	
Instances	
box 39	folder 1
box 39	folder 2
box 39	folder 3
box 39	folder 4
box 39	folder 5
	box 37 box 39 box 39 box 39 box 39 box 39

Dissertation, Chapter 6	box 39	folder 7
TV Planning	box 39	folder 8
Contains sections of various chapters	box 39	folder 8
Notes	box 39	folder 8
Dissertation Notes	box 39	folder 9
Dissertation; Incomplete MS	box 39	folder 10
Incomplete dissertation manuscript; overlap with other folders in Box 13	box 39	folder 10
Dissertation Papers:		
Manuscript	box 39	folder 11
Notes	box 39	folder 11
Personal Career (429):		
Denver University, Correspondence, Teaching (1938-1939):		
Handwritten notes; late, 1930s	box 40	folder 1
Correspondence with publishing houses	box 40	folder 1
Announcements of recent publications on Industrial Relations	box 40	folder 1
Students' grades, Summer Quarter, Denver University Graduate School	box 40	folder 1
CVs:		
CVs, resumes, and bios for Aaron Warner; through 1980s drafts and notes related to these documents, 1980s	box 40	folder 2
Graduate School Course Notes, 1962-1963		
Reading list for Economics G4450y (Spring 1962)	box 40	folder 3
Gary S. Becker, "Notes on Labor Economics" (31 pgs)	box 40	folder 3
Gary S. Becker, "Chapter 4; The relation between age, earnings, worth, and education"	box 40	folder 3
Aaron Warner's handwritten notes from Professor Gary S. Becker's course	box 40	folder 3
American Jewish Congress, 1973-1975		
Correspondence between Aaron Warner and leadership of the American Jewish Congress, early 1970s related to Warner's position as chair of the Congress' Education Committee, 1970s	box 40	folder 4

CLSA/UA Report: "Background Memorandum on the Issue of Transportation of Pupils to Achieve Integration,", December 18, 1973	box 40	folder 4
Martin Hochbaum, "Public School Financing: An Examination of Alternative Proposals,", May 1973	box 40	folder 4
New York Times clippings	box 40	folder 4
National Jewish Community Relations Advisory Council, Papers from Plenary Session (June -July 1972 Los Angeles)	box 40	folder 4
Copy of <i>The New Leader</i> biweekly magazine, September 18, 1972	box 40	folder 4
Consulting:		
Materials related to the firm Warner, Morse and Dutka, Economic Consultants, formed in, 1973	box 40	folder 5
Books for Library:		
Handwritten lists of book titles and their publication dates	box 40	folder 6
Englewood Pool, 1962-1967		
Memorandum of Agreement, record of payments, and other documentation on the building of a swimming pool in Englewood, New Jersey; Aaron and Charlotte Warner paid for half of the cost of building the pool	box 40	folder 7
Labor Law Book Contract:		
Copy of agreement with the Landsberger Publishing Corporation for Aaron Warner's book on Labor Law	box 40	folder 8
Book Reviews:		
Copies, drafts, and notes for book reviews written by Aaron Warner	box 40	folder 9

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series III: The University Seminars			
Subseries III.1: Conferences			
Title/Description	Instances		
South Asia Conference, 1983-1985			
Correspondence related to the Southeast Asia Seminar, Modern China Seminar, and Conference on Asia	box 41	folder 1	
Prospectus for the Southeast Asia Seminar, 1982-83; list of possible topics and participants	box 41	folder 1	

Photocopy of list of chairs and secretaries for seminars related to East Asia Memoranda related to the Conference on Asia, 1982	box 41	folder 1	
Memoranda related to the Conference on Asia, 1982	boy 41		
	DOX 41	folder 1	
"Project summary: The United States, Japan and Southeast Asia: The Issues of Interdependence," The East Asian Institute at Columbia; list of Project Administration	box 41	folder 1	
"Conference and Proceedings on Asia: Selected Aspects," the Academy of Political Science and CU Seminars, April 1982	box 41	folder 1	
Handwritten notes	box 41	folder 1	
William Vickrey conference:			
Vickrey Full Employment Conference Planning, 1998	box 42	folder 1	
Materials related to the first "Vickrey Symposium: Commitment to Full Employment,", November 5, 1998	box 42	folder 1	
AW's handwritten notes	box 42	folder 1	
Press clippings about William Vickrey	box 42	folder 1	
Invitations	box 42	folder 1	
Correspondence	box 42	folder 1	
Seating arrangements	box 42	folder 1	
RSVP lists	box 42	folder 1	
Vickrey Full Employment Conference, 1998	box 42	folder 2	
Vickrey Conference Planning, 1997-1998			
Correspondence, mostly printed emails, related to planning for the Vickrey Conference in, November 1998	box 42	folder 3	
Vickrey Transport Conference Planning, 1997			
Further materials related to the Vickrey Conference; consolidate	box 42	folder 4	
Clippings about Vickrey	box 42	folder 4	
Paper by William Vickrey, "Current Issues in Transportation"	box 42	folder 4	
Vickrey Memorial Conference, 1998			
Further materials related to the Vickrey Conference; consolidate	box 42	folder 5	
Vickrey:			

Files on People (443) Folders in this box contain CVs and
bios, academic papers, and correspondence btw. Aaron
Warner and the following individuals:

Ruth Nanda Anshen	box 43	folder 1
Richard Bartel	box 43	folder 2
Ed Beck	box 43	folder 3
Marilyn Bentov	box 43	folder 4
Robert Bickner	box 43	folder 5
David Brook	box 43	folder 6
Arthur Burns	box 43	folder 7
George Collins	box 43	folder 8
Sam Devons	box 43	folder 9
Sandy Flitterman-Lewis	box 43	folder 10
Edith Gann	box 43	folder 11
James Gutmann	box 43	folder 12

The University Seminars; Files on People (Hardman-Varma) (432) Folders in this box contain CVs and bios, academic papers, and correspondence btw. Aaron Warner and the following individuals:

J.B. Hardman	box 44	folder 1
Alfred Howell	box 44	folder 2
John Kallos	box 44	folder 3
James Kuhn	box 44	folder 4
Merrill Lipsey	box 44	folder 5
Paul Neurath	box 44	folder 6
Chauncey Olinger	box 44	folder 7
Robert Payton	box 44	folder 8
Joanne Peskin	box 44	folder 9
Igor Pikovsky	box 44	folder 10
Laura Randall	box 44	folder 11
Sumner Rosen	box 44	folder 12
George Rupp	box 44	folder 13
Charles Shami	box 44	folder 14
M. LeSueur Stewart	box 44	folder 15

Thaddeus Tren	box 44	folder 16
Baidya Varma	box 44	folder 17
Files on People / Recommendations:		
Correspondence: Ron Gross		
Correspondence w/ Ron Gross regarding article publication / payment (Change magazine), book corrections (presumably to the edited collection <i>Invitation to Lifelong Learning</i>), seminar meetings, and (primarily) Independent Scholarship Project (including newsletters)	box 45	folder 1
Palestine: Paul Riebenfield, Eugene Rostow:		
Douglas Feith, "The League of Nations Mandate for Palestine"	box 45	folder 2
Paul S. Riebenfeld, "The Legitimacy of Jewish Settlement in Judea, Samaria and Gaza"	box 45	folder 2
Eugene V. Rostow, "The Peace-making Process UN Resolutions 242 and 338"	box 45	folder 2
Eugene V. Rostow, "The Perils of Positivism: A Response to Professor Quigley" (1992)	box 45	folder 2
Assorted memorandums from Riebenfeld	box 45	folder 2
Israel's Legitimate Claims Under International Law: A Conference on International Law and the Arab-Israeli Conflict (1990)	box 45	folder 2
Pamela Kacser Recommendation:		
Recommendation for Pamela Kacser, Senior Economist, Office of Energy Research Policy	box 45	folder 3
Correspondence recommending Kacser for President of the University of North Florida, including drafts, CV(s).	box 45	folder 3
Includes US Department of Energy plans, dated 1978 & 1979, 1978, 1979	box 45	folder 3
Recommendations:		
Primarily letters of recommendation for placement in schools (secondary, graduate, medical, law), but also includes letters for scholarship aid, promotions, teaching positions, tenants, purchasers of apartments, the bar, representative on stock exchange.	box 45	folder 4
Continuation of Folder 4: Letters of recommendation for placement in schools (secondary, graduate, medical, law); includes letters for scholarship aid, promotions, teaching positions, tenants, purchasers of apartments, the bar, representative on stock exchange.	box 45	folder 5

Correspondence between Aaron Warner and others regarding I.I. Rabi (then 80 years old) from the mid-1980s	box 46	folder 1
Letter from Rabi to Michael Korda: "some remarks about 'The Making of the Atomic Bomb"	box 46	folder 1
Copy of an interview between William T. Golden and I.I. Rabi	box 46	folder 1
Pupin Laboratories 50th Anniversary: Proposal to the Alfred P. Sloan Foundation to establish an I.I. Rabi University Professorship, August 1977	box 46	folder 1
Correspondence between Samuel Devons and Philip DuBois, Vice President of Rowland Foundation	box 46	folder 1
Report: "Science in the Curriculum of the School of International Affairs"	box 46	folder 1
Letter from Courtney Brown to Uris Foundation: copy sent to Aaron Warner, still in envelope	box 46	folder 1
Program from dedication of the I.I. Rabi Memorial Room, 813 Pupin Hall, 1996	box 46	folder 1
Course listings for History and Philosophy of Science at CU (year?)	box 46	folder 1
Rabi Obituary:		
Draft of obituary for I.I. Rabi	box 46	folder 2
Announcement of the establishment of a professorial chair named for I.I. Rabi, 11/21/1985 by the CU Office of Public Information, 11/21/1985	box 46	folder 2
Announcement of the death of I.I. Rabi (d. 1/11/1988) by the CU Office of Public Information	box 46	folder 2
Letter from Prof. Wolfgang Jacob to Aaron Warner	box 46	folder 2
Envelope addressed to Aaron Warner, from Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center	box 46	folder 2
Warner correspondence related to the death of I.I. Rabi and Memorial Service at St. Paul's Chapel in, 1988	box 46	folder 2
Photocopies of obituaries for I.I. Rabi: NY Times, LA Times, The New Mexican	box 46	folder 2
Newspaper article on I.I. Rabi for the Columbia University Record	box 46	folder 2
Letter from Milton Copland to Courtney C. Brown declining, on behalf of the Uris Brothers Foundation, to contribute toward the Chair in the name of Prof. Rabi	box 46	folder 2
Rabi Talks		

	box 46	folder 3
Correspondence between Aaron Warner and Samuel Devons re: Pupin-Rabi Committee, late, 1970s	box 46	folder 3
Proceedings of the "Celebration of the 50th Anniversary of the Pupin Laboratories" at Columbia U., November 4-5, 1977	box 46	folder 3
Additional copies and drafts of the program for the 50th anniversary event, 11/4-11/5/1977	box 46	folder 3
Proposal for establishment of an I.I. Rabi Professorship "a University Chair in Rabi's name and honor"	box 46	folder 3
Rabi Memorial:		
Materials related to the 50th Anniversary of the Pupin Laboratories and the proposal to establish a professorship in the name of I.I. Rabi, 1977 overlap with Folder 2, Rabi Talks, 1977	box 46	folder 4
Correspondence between Aaron Warner, Samuel Devons, Courtney Brown, and others, primarily regarding campaign for I.I. Rabi Professorship and the Pupin-Rabi committee	box 46	folder 4
Copies of proposal for Rabi chair; programs, agendas, and minutes of Pupin-Rabi committee meetings	box 46	folder 4
Handwritten note with the heading: "To those who think Rabi was never around"	box 46	folder 4
Long list of names and addresses of Program Invitees for Pupin 50th Anniversary, with individuals' background and credentials listed in the right column	box 46	folder 4
Draft: "The Pupin Building's 50th Anniversary," from the CU Office of Public Information	box 46	folder 4
List of Recipients of CU Honorary Degrees, 1950-1971 (2 copies), 1950-1971	box 46	folder 4
Typewritten list: "Lawrence Wein's list for Rabi Chair," includes names/addresses	box 46	folder 4
Two copies of Columbia University Record with article on establishment of the I.I. Rabi Professorship, 1985	box 46	folder 4
Booklet: <i>Biographical Memoir of Michael Idvorsky Pupin</i> by Bergen Davis	box 46	folder 4
Newsletters, 1980s-1990s		
Drafts and final copies of University Seminars newsletters from the late 1980s through the 1990s, 1980s, 1990s	box 47	folder 1
Correspondence, 1980-1983		
Correspondence, personal and professional	box 48	folder 1

Paper drafts	box 48	folder 1
Minutes from meetings	box 48	folder 1
Notes on possible manuscripts and publishing projects	box 48	folder 1
Correspondence, 1984-1985		
Correspondence, personal and professional	box 48	folder 2
Paper drafts	box 48	folder 2
Minutes from meetings	box 48	folder 2
Invitations	box 48	folder 2
Announcements	box 48	folder 2
Schedules	box 48	folder 2
Clippings:		
Clippings, 1980s and 1990s, 1980s, 1990s	box 48	folder 3
Correspondence; Office Procedures, 1984-1989		
Seminars, late, 1970s-1985		
Correspondence with Aaron Warner related to University Seminars business and fundraising, primarily from the early to mid, 1980s	box 49	folder 1
Descriptions and budgets for specific seminars	box 49	folder 1
Information sheets on University Seminar procedures and the responsibilities of rapporteurs	box 49	folder 1
Seminars Correspondence, 1980s		
Correspondence between Aaron Warner and University Seminar members and associates, 1980s	box 49	folder 2
Handwritten notes	box 49	folder 2
Documentation for work-study hires	box 49	folder 2
Seminars, late, 1990s		
Lists of University Seminars Continuing Seminars for 1997-98 and, 1999-2000	box 49	folder 3
Correspondence with Aaron Warner related to University Seminars business and fundraising, primarily from about 1996 through 2000, 1996, 2000	box 49	folder 3
Descriptions and budgets for specific seminars	box 49	folder 3
Seminars Correspondence, 1997-1999		
Magazine clippings	box 49	folder 4
Correspondence between Aaron Warner and University Seminar members and associates,	box 49	folder 4

1997-1998 printed emails as well as handwritten and typed letters, 1997-1998

Seminars Business and Correspondence, 1980s-90s:		
Correspondence related to University Seminars business and fundraising	box 49	folder 5
Proposals for new Seminars	box 49	folder 5
Handwritten notes related to continuing seminars and their schedules	box 49	folder 5
Faculty House; EPIC (439):		
Correspondence, 1984-1998		
Announcement for evening hosted by University Seminars, February2, 1977 paper presented by Eli Ginzberg; chaired by Aaron Warner, February2, 1977	box 50	folder 1
Correspondence related to University Seminars activities in, 1993-1995	box 50	folder 1
Advisory Council Roster, 1988	box 50	folder 1
Form filled out by AW, CU Annual Disclosure Statement of Officers Concerning Conflicts of Interest, March1997 additional Conflict of Interest Disclosure Forms, March1997	box 50	folder 1
EPIC:		
Materials related to meetings of Emeritus Professors In Columbia (EPIC) in the late, 1990s	box 50	folder 2
Schedule for meetings in, 1999	box 50	folder 2
Handwritten notes by AW	box 50	folder 2
EPIC Donors Report (May 1999)	box 50	folder 2
Information about catering by Restaurant Associates at Faculty House	box 50	folder 2
Correspondence	box 50	folder 2
Proposal to form an association of CU Professors Emeriti, February1999	box 50	folder 2
Bio for William Vickrey	box 50	folder 2
Photocopy of pamphlet for University of California Retirees' Association at Los Angeles	box 50	folder 2
Photocopy of the By-Laws and Rules of Order of the Trustees of Columbia University adopted, March7, 1892	box 50	folder 2
Trustees of Columbia College Minutes, October 1, 1900-June 3, 1901	box 50	folder 2

Statutes of the Trustees of Columbia University, adopted 1892 and amended 1902, 1892, 1902	box 50	folder 2
Photocopy of the Faculty Handbook, CU, 1987	box 50	folder 2
Seminars' Move (Faculty House):		
Order forms for furniture	box 50	folder 3
Photocopies of blueprints of faculty house	box 50	folder 3
Operational Assessment of Foodservices, CU Faculty House, May a Ranchod, Office of Support Services, March1997	box 50	folder 3
Proposal for foodservice operation at CU Faculty House, Flik International Corp	box 50	folder 3
Correspondence about purchases for the office; Ricoh copier, HP fax machine, furniture, lighting, etc.	box 50	folder 3
Minutes of Meeting of the Faculty House Board of Advisors, 11/30/1995	box 50	folder 3
Faculty House Committee:		
Announcements and correspondence of the Faculty House Board of Advisors, late 1990s faxes between Ene Sirvet and Faculty House Board of Advisors, 1990s	box 50	folder 4
Minutes of meetings of the Faculty House Board of Advisors, 1990s	box 50	folder 4
Graduate Student Membership application form for the Faculty House	box 50	folder 4
Contact information for Faculty House Board of Advisors	box 50	folder 4
Paper by Maurice Matiz, "Model Classroom: A Multimedia Podium for the Instructor,", September 1, 1993	box 50	folder 4
Handwritten notes	box 50	folder 4
RSVPs to Faculty House Board of Advisors meetings/ events	box 50	folder 4
Faculty House Board of Advisors Report of the Warner Committee for Honoring Chef Enrico Bazzoni	box 50	folder 4
Photocopy of newspaper article about the Faculty Club at Johns Hopkins	box 50	folder 4
Faculty Club Survey, fiscal year ending, 06/1991	box 50	folder 4
Columbia University Dining Services Departmental Profit and Loss Statement, Faculty House, May 1990	box 50	folder 4
Invoice from Faculty House to Painewebber, Inc.	box 50	folder 4

Personnel Policy Manual for Managers and Supervisors, 1993	box 50	folder 4
Brochure for special events at Faculty House	box 50	folder 4
Faculty House, 1984-1985		
Correspondence related to activities of the Faculty House in the mid-1980s	box 50	folder 5
Minutes of Meetings of the Faculty House Board of Advisors, 1980s	box 50	folder 5
Newspaper clippings	box 50	folder 5
Handwritten notes	box 50	folder 5
Programs for concerts held at Faculty House	box 50	folder 5
Copy of the Constitution of Faculty House	box 50	folder 5
Summary of expenses of the Faculty House, December 1985	box 50	folder 5
Job listing for Faculty House Manager	box 50	folder 5
Faculty House, 1986-1987 (402):, 1986-1987		
Faculty House, 1986-1987		
Announcements	box 51	folder 1
Invitation to General Meeting of Faculty House Members	box 51	folder 1
Minutes of Advisory Board meetings, 1986	box 51	folder 1
Copy of the Constitution of the Faculty House	box 51	folder 1
Programs for "An Hour of Music" recitals at Faculty House	box 51	folder 1
Schedules for the Luncheon Lecture Series	box 51	folder 1
Blank Seminar Associate Membership Applications	box 51	folder 1
Resumes and correspondence related to the hiring of Faculty House personnel	box 51	folder 1
Newspaper clippings related to events at Faculty House	box 51	folder 1
Membership form for the Faculty Club at the University of Pennsylvania	box 51	folder 1
Princeton faculty club newsletter	box 51	folder 1
Faculty House, 1990s		
Announcements	box 51	folder 2
Minutes of Advisory Board meetings	box 51	folder 2

Correspondence and records regarding food service at Faculty House, including Restaurant Associates' proposal for management	box 51	folder 2	
Report of the Commission on Faculty Clubs	box 51	folder 2	
University Seminars [Budgets and Proposals] (424)			
Seminar Lists, 1980s			
Lists of chairpersons and secretaries for each seminar for each AY of the 1980s includes names and addresses, 1980s	box 52	folder 1	
List of advisory committees	box 52	folder 1	
A few University Seminars newsletters, early, 1980s	box 52	folder 1	
Copy of the Constitution and By-Laws of the University Seminars	box 52	folder 1	
Correspondence	box 52	folder 1	
Handwritten notes	box 52	folder 1	
Seminar Proposals, 1970-1980			
Proposal for Center on Labor Studies; two copies and handwritten notes	box 52	folder 2	
1976 proposal for Executive Seminar: The Public Interest and Private Planning in the US Economy, 1976	box 52	folder 2	
Correspondence with William Golden	box 52	folder 2	
Agendas for meetings of the seminar on Economic Planning	box 52	folder 2	
Program for a 1981 workshop at the Center of Asian Studies at St. John's University, addressing responses to Neo-Confucianism in Tokugawa Japan, 1981	box 52	folder 2	
Program for 1981 symposium, the seminar on Primitive & Pre-Columbian Art at Columbia University, 1981	box 52	folder 2	
Seminars Brochure, 1980			
Draft of the University Seminars brochure, 1980	box 52	folder 3	
List of seminars by broad subject categories (Politics, Cultural Studies, etc.)	box 52	folder 3	
Price list for publication of the brochure	box 52	folder 3	
List of accounts of the University Seminars 1976-77	box 52	folder 3	
Handwritten notes and phone messages, receipts, two printing requisition forms	box 52	folder 3	

Memorandum to advisory committee regarding manuscript for the brochure	box 52	folder 3
Seminar Budgets, 1980s		
Handwritten notes and calculations, drafts of Budget Summaries for, 1980s	box 52	folder 4
Printed reports related to budget	box 52	folder 4
Newspaper and magazine clippings	box 52	folder 4
Summaries of expenses	box 52	folder 4
Forms with budgets for individual seminars for, 1980s	box 52	folder 4
Seminar Budgets, 1970s		
Handwritten notes and calculations, drafts of Budget Summaries for, 1970s	box 52	folder 5
Printed reports related to budget	box 52	folder 5
Newspaper and magazine clippings	box 52	folder 5
Summaries of expenses	box 52	folder 5
Forms with budgets for individual seminars for, 1970s	box 52	folder 5
Seminar History, 1950s-1960s		
Graduate faculties newsletter, 1960	box 52	folder 6
Photocopy of an essay on the University Seminars Movement at Columbia University	box 52	folder 6
Materials related to event honoring James Gutmann	box 52	folder 6
List of donations from 1961-1973/74	box 52	folder 6
Some correspondence from James Gutmann	box 52	folder 6
Correspondence, 1980s		
Correspondence, especially related to donations	box 52	folder 7
Newspaper and magazine clippings	box 52	folder 7
Postmarked envelopes	box 52	folder 7
United Nations Personal History report for Donald B. Fillinger	box 52	folder 7
List of research activities and publications of Donald B. Fillinger	box 52	folder 7

[^] Return to Table of Contents